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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleasedto present the TwentiethAnnual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Statement of profit and foss presented to you gives the operational results for the period ended

31% March, 2022.
{Rupees in Lakhs)

CURRENT YEAR | PREVIOUS YEAR
PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
Revenue 1,24,672.23 70,207.64
Increase/{Decrease) in inventories 5329.52; (2988.30})
Operating expenditure 1,19,652.41 62,208.52
Operating profits 10,349.35 : 5,010.82;
Less: Depreciation 4794.83 5,040.49
Finance cost 2821.71 3,091.12
Profit/{Loss) befare tax 2732.80 (3,120.79‘6)“&
MAT written off 40.99
2732.80 (3,161.78)
Tax expenses N '
Profit/(Loss) after tax carried o balance sheet ! 2732.80] (3,161.78)

INDUSTRY SCENARIQ AND QUTLOOK

India’s Textiles sector is extremely varied, with the capital-intensive sophisticated mills sectar at one
end of the spectrum, with hand-spun and hand-woven textiles sector at other end. The
decentralized power looms/hosiery and knitting sector form the largest component of the textiles
sectar. India’s textiles industry has a capacity to produce a wide variety of products such as fibre,
yarn, fabrics both grey and processed, home textile, technical textile and apparel that are suitable
for different market segments, both within India and across the world.

ndia enjoys a comparative advantage in terms of skilled manpower and in cost of production,
relative to major textile producers. The textite industry has arcund 4.5 crore workers including 35.22
lakh handioom workers all over the country.

Cotton production in india reached 29.25 million hales in 2021-22, and is expected to achieve the
production of 34 to 35 million bales in 2022-23.Cotten production in India is projected to reach 43
million bales of 170 kg each by 2030, driven by increasing demand from consumers, Capacity
utitisation has increased swiftly to reach pre COVID levels during Q3 of FY21 and continued to
operate at healthy levels upto end of FY2022. However, the [ower cotton production in 2021-22 lead
to shortage of cotton and high volatility in prices which is expected to affect the performance of the
Industry in the 17 half of FY2022-23. The new cotton season with expected higher production may



help the industry from 2" half of FY 2022-23 to sustain the operations, The change over from cotton
te man made fibres viz., Polyster, Viscose etc may have some impact to sustain the Industry.

Though the Q1 of FY2022 was impacted by COVID the Textile Industry got recovered faster with
manufacturing excellence and steps towards cost reduction could strengthen the liquidity position
and thereby make the Textile Industry sustainable. The Textile sector which depends heavily on the
export markets for its Yarn and end productswhich are subdued in the first half of FY2022-23 due to
the higher Indian cotton prices thereby causing difficulties in competing at International leve!.

The Government Policy support for Textile Industry with permission of 100% FDI {automatic route),
Production-linked Incentive {PL!}) Scheme worth Rs. 10,683 crore {US$ 1.44 billion) for manmade fibre and
technical textiles over a five-yaar period. The Indian government has notified uniform goods and services tax
rate at 12% on man-made fabrics (MMF}, MMF yarns and apparel, which came into effect from Ianuary 1,
2022.Effective 01 January 2021, to boost exports, government have extended the henefit of the
Scheme for Remission of Duties and Taxes on Exported Products {RoDTEP) to all exported goods.

The new Economic Cooperation and Trade Agreements with Australia and the UAE would open
infinite opportunities for textiles and handloom. Indian textile exports to Australia and the UAE
would now face zero duties, and soon Europe, Canada, the UK and GCC countries would also

welcome Indian textile exports at zero duty.

The future of the indian textiles industry for FY2022-23 depends on the cotton production in the
ensuing season and the efforts to increase the Exports by competing at international level with the
given volatitities in cotton prices and need to focus on improved productivity, cost reduction etc.,

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES / JOINT VENTURES

M/s. Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited (SALT), Sree Venkataraya Cotton Mills Private
Limited are the subsidiaries of the Company and NSt Fashion Trends Limited is the Ioint venture of

the Company.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014, a
statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ioint Ventures in Form AOC-1 is annexure as
Annexure:lwhich forms an integral part of this Report.

Highlights of Performance of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies and their
contribution to over-all performance of the Company during period under review:

During the year under review, there have been no business transactions in any of the subsidiaries
and joint venture Company and hence no contribution to over-all performance of the Company.
However, the Immovable and Movable properties of Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Ltd
{SALT) have been sold during the year.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the
relevant Accounting Standards.



DIVIDEND
In order to conserve funds for the operational requirements, the Directors do not recommend any
dividend for thisfinancial year.

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Company's Articles of
Association, 5ri M.Prabhakar Rao, Directorretiring by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offershimselffor re-appointment. The Board recommends hisre-
appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The following are the Key Managerial Personne! of the Company:

Sri M. Venkatram Chowdary: Managing Director
Sri Ch.Appa Rao: Whole-time Director
Sri §.Satish Kumar: Chief Financial Officer

AwoN e

SriSairam Karuturl: Company Secretary

THE EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
12{1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is annaxed
asAnnexure-2which forms an integral part of this Report.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held four Board meetings of the Board of Directors
as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

| SNo. | Date of Méeting ? Board StFength 'No. of Directors Present
1 25.06.2021 8 4 -
2. 04.09.2021 g 7
3. 20.12.2021 8 g _ )
4. 29.03.2022 8 7




DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134{3){c) of the Companies
Act, 2013:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(i} that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
$0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and ioss of the company for that period:

(iii) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

{iv) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis;

{v] that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effactively,

REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the
Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND DECLARATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Sri
Laxminiwas Sharma, Sri M. Gopalakrishna, and Dr. Malakondaiah M. are Independent
Directors of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board,the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of
independence specified in Section 149{6) of the Act and integrity, expertise and
experience.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per the section 178{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Campany's Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises of four Non-executive Directors. The tabie sets
out the composition of the Committee:

Name of the Director | Position held in Category of the Director
the Committee |




| Sr M Gopala Krishna Chairman | Independent Director _%
J Sri M Prabhakar Rao Member Non Executive Director

!I'Sri Laxminiwas Sharma Member independent Director __
ii—Sri Ch.Appa Rao . Member | Non Executive Director _—"_i

Duties & Responsibilities
(a) Periodically oversee an evaluation of the Board, and recommend desirable
changes in Board size, composition, Committees’ structure and processes
and other aspects of the Board’s functioning;

(b} Recommend new Board Members in light of resignation of current members
or a planned expansion of the Board;

(¢} Review stockholder proposals relating to Board's composition and
recommend an appropriate course of action;

(d) Review key corporate gavernance processes not specifically assigned to
other committees, and recommend changes needed to ensure that the
company is at best practice;

(e) Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of director and recommend to the Board a policy, refating to
the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personne! and other
empioyees;

(f} Review and recommend the compensation and variable pay for Executive
Directors to the Board:;

{g) Perform other activities related to this Charter as requested by the Board of
Directors or to address issues related to any significant subject within its

term of reference.
Powers

(a} toinvestigate any activity covered under this Charter;

(b) to seek any required information from any employee(s) of the Company
and the concerned employee(s) shali co-operate with any request made by
the Committee;

(¢) to obtain legal or other independent professional advice and secure
attendance of outsider(s) with relevant experience if the same is
considered necessary;

{d) to form and delegate authority to its sub-committees or te one or more
Members of the Committee,

(&) the Company shall bear all such expenses to support the requirements of
the Committee.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration to Executive Directors;

The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by Board in their meeting, subject to the
subsequent approval of the shareholders at the General Meeting and such other



authorities, as may be required, The remuneration is decided after considering various
factors such as qualification, experience, performance, responsibilities shouldered,
industry standards as well as financial position of the Company,

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees and
Commission/Consultation fee. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for
each meeting of the Board.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Aaki & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company to hold office fram the conclusion of the 19" Annual General meeting until
the conclusion of the 20MAnnual General meeting of the Company on a remuneration
mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report both statutory
as well as secretarial audit. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory,
and needs no further explanaticn.

Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 is annexed
asAnnexure: 3which forms an integral part of this Report.

LOANS, GUJARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to Financial Statements forming a part of
this annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially
significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large Al Related Party Transactionswere
placed before the Audit Committee for approval. All the necessary detalls of
transactions entered with the related parties are annexed asAnnexure:dwhich forms
an integral part of this Report.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE QUTLOOK

The Directors wish ta inform you that your Company achieved production of 0.09 lakh
atls of cotton lint (PY Nil lakh gtis.), 2.98 lakh gtls. (PY 2.11 lakh qtls.} of cotton varn,
0.36 lakh qgtls. of dyed yarn (PY 0.16 lakh qgtls.), 300.24 lakh mtrs. {PY 114.34 lakh
mtrs.}) of greige fabric, 243.64 lakh mtrs. of finished fabric (PY 101.02 lakh mtrs.) and
Nil lakh pcs. of garments {PY Nil lakh pcs) during the financial year 2021-22 and sold
Nil fakh gtls (PY nil lakh qtls.} of cotton lint, 2.35 lakh gtls. (PY 1.96 lakh qtls.} of cotton
yarn, 41.92 lakh mtrs. (PY 18.74 lac mtrs.} of greige fabric, 224.09 lakh mtrs. of finished



fabric (PY 113.34 lakh mtrs.} and Nil lakh pcs. of garments (PY Nif lakh pcs.) including
retail sales during 2021-22. The Company could increase the production as well as
sales to optimum levels post COVID.

Your Company had achieved net revenue of Rs.1,24,672.23 lakhs as compared to
previous FY of Rs.70,207.64 iakhs and posted PAT of Rs. 2,732.80 lakhs during FY 2021-
22as compared to Rs. {3161.78) lakhs posted for previous financial year. The Company
has posted positive results due to increased operations and robust market
conditions.The exports turnover has gone up to Rs.14398.95 lakhs in FY 2021-22
compared to Rs.3794.12 lakhsduring the previous year.

The Company has implemented the Resclution Plan (RP) for restructuring of the Debt
as approved by ali the Lenders on 22nd July,2021. The RP comprises of reduction in
the Interest rate on Term Loan{s) and Working Capital Loans and also reduction in
Coupon rate to 0.01% and waiver of accumulated coupon of 8.99% till implementation
date on Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs’) issued to Lenders and also
realignment of the existing debt obiigations in line with estimated earnings, which will
substantially reduce the company's existing finance costs and the repayment
obligations.All the overdues of Debt were paid to Lenders with the infusion of
Promoters’ Contribution to the extent of Rs.60 crs, through M/s.Nuziveedu Seeds Ltd
against allotment of Compulsorily Convertible Debenture (CCDs’). The delay in
repayment of overdues was regularised on implementation of Resolution Plan on
22.07.2021. Further, the Company has been paying the Debt obligations regularly on
due dates. The accounts of the company get upgraded to STANDARD category in a
year as per RB! guidelines. This will certainly help the Company to manage its cash
flows in @ smoother way.

Though COVID-18 impact has impacted the operations in Q1 of current FY the
Company could achieve higher revenues and profit with the improved production
coupled with better market conditions in the subsequent quarters of the Financial
Year 2021-22 to post better operational and financial performance.

Further, the high volatility in cotton prices and shortage of quality cotton due to lower
cotton production in 2021-22 besides the power shortage in the State of A.P. in Q1 of
FY2023 which led to lower capacity utilization and dismal performance in Q1 of
FY2023 which is expected to continue even in Q2 of FY2023. The new cotton season
with expected higher production may help the Company from 2" half of FY 2022-23 to
sustain the operations. The change over of part of the Spinning ca pacities from cotton
to manmade fibres viz.,, Polyester, Micro Moda! etc may improve the operations as
well as financial performance of the Company.

The Company has initiated several cost saving measures viz., Reduction in Power cost
by purchasing cheaper power from IEX and Renewable Power, rationalization of man
power costs, optimization of utility costs etc. which are expected to vield positive
financial resuits.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators, courts,



tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

APPROPRIATIONS

There were no appropriations made during the financial year. However, the Company
has debenture redemption reserve of Rs. 62.50 lakhs.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OR ANY EXPANSION ACTIVITIES

The Company doesn’t have any further expansion plans in near future except routine
and current in nature. There are no material changes affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
campany to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of Energy and Technology absorption

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3){m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption
is annexed asAnnexure:5.

(B) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

The Foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under reviewis annexed as
Annexure:5 which forms an integral part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Periodic assessments to identify the risk areas are carried out and management Is
briefed on the risks in advance to enable the company to control risks through a
properly defined plan. The risks are classified as financial risks, operational risks and
market risks. The Board is also periodically informed of the business risks and the
actions taken to manage them. The Company has formulated a policy for Risk
management with the following objectives:

* Provide an overview of the principles of risk management

* Explain approach adopted by the Company for risk management

* Define the organizational structure for effective risk management

* Develop a “risk” culture that encourages all employees to identify risks and
associated opportunities and to respond to them with effective actions.

* Identify, assess and manage existing and new risks In a planned and
coordinated manner with minimum disruption and cost, to protect and
preserve Company’s human, physical and financial assets

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies
{Corporate Social Respansibility Policy} Rules, 2014 and schedule Vil of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company has duly constituted CSR Committee as specified hereynder:



Name of the Director Position held in the : Category of the Director ]
_____ Committee MJ L

Sr1 M Gopala Krishna Chairman | Independent Director i

Smt. M.Ashapriya ' Member §E Non-Executive Director __
Sr| M.Venkatram Chowdary _I\jem_ber o . Executive Director

The Committee decides the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities to be
undertaken by the Company and the expenditures to be incurred which have to be
approved by the Board.

In the absence of adequate profits calculated under section 198 as required under the
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors do not
recommend any amount towards CSR activities for the financial year under review.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and
other Committees of Board.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs
received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such
as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture,
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual
Directors inciuding the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters
such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment,
safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The
performance evaluation of the independent Directors was carried out by the entire
Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company’s Audit Committee
comprised of followingDirectors. The Board has accepted the recommendations of the
Audit Committee. The table sets out the composition of the Committee:

'Name of the Director ‘ Position held | Category of the Director
in the
: Committee
Shri Laxminiwas Sharta | Chairman : Independent Director
| Shri M Gopala Krishna Member | IndependentDirector |
| Sri Ch Appa Rao Member Non-Executive Director o




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Thare are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report which
require any clarification/ explanation.

Further, the Secretarial Audit Report as provided by M/s. VCSR & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2022 is annexed as
Annexure:6which forms an integral part of this Report.

COST AUDIT

M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants, were appointed as the Cost Auditor of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. The Cost Audit report for
the financial year 2021-22 presented by Cost Auditors shall be submitted to the
Central Government within the time limits as prescribed under the law.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As per Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
established Vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about unethical behavior / misconduct / actual or suspendedfrauds / violation of code
cenductand made provisions for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons
who avail of the vigil mechanism and direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committeein appropriate or exceptional cases. Company has formulated the present
policy for establishing the Whistle Blower Policy to safeguard the interest of its
Stakeholders, Directors and employees to freely communicate and address to the
Company their genuine concerns in relation to any illegal or unethical practices being
carried out in the Company.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
Company is having various Internal Financial Controls like:-

1. Delegation of Authority
This Delegation of Authority is established to define the limits of authority
designated to specified positions of responsibility within the Company and to
estahlish the types and maximum amount of obligations that may he approved
by individuals.

2. Standard operating Procedures
The essence of writing the policies is to ensure organizational equity through
the means of rational policies. Clearly defined policies shall instill and
strengthen the positive empioyee perceptions. This also helps in fulfilling the
legal formalities of maintenance of certain records, submission of various
reports to government as per the statutory requirements & notifications.



3. Internal Audit

Internal Audit is conducted every quarter and deliberated by Audit Committee
and the Board in their meetings organized on quarterly basis. it is the duty of
the Internai Auditor to obtain reasonable assurance about operation of
systems, procedures and internal controls. Their responsihility is to express an
opinion on the weaknesses in internal controls, risk management and
governance framework, highlighting any exceptions and cases of non-
compliance and suggest or recommend mprovements in the design and
operations of controls based on the internal audit.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal} Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees {permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under the policy.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR
STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Canara Bank, the Leader of the Consortium Banks has filed petition before NCLT,
Amaravathi Bench under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the same wasnot
admitted and further Canara Bank has withdrawn the said Application filed before
NCLT, Amaravathi Bench since the Resolution Plan was implemented and all the
overdues of Debt were repaid by the Company.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT
AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOANS FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS:

During the year under review, there has been no time settlement of loans taken from
Banks and Financial Institutions.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to place an record their appreciation, forthe contribution made by the
emplovees at all levels but for whose hard work and support, your Company’s achievements
would not have been possible. Your Company’s growth was fueled by their enthusiasm,
unstinting efforts,support and solidarity and enabled it to remain at the forefront of the
industry despite increased competition from several existing and new players.



AKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude to the
Bankers, Vendors, Customers, Agents, Retall Partners, Auditars and Members for their
continued support and faith reposed in the Company and look forward to their continued

support in future,

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Hyderabad M Venkatram Chowdary Ch.Appa Rao

Date: 06.09.2022 Managing Director Whole-time Director
[DIN:03567730] [DIN:00011095]



ANNEXURE -1
Form AOC-1

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(Pursuant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Particulars

Details

Sree Ananthlakshmi Textiles

J 1. { Name of the subsidiary
: Private Limited
! 2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | NA
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
L foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capital 3.00,00,000
5. Reserves & surplus {2,00,14,808)
6. i Total assets 1,55,54,072
7. | Total Liabilities 1,55,54,072
8. | Investments Nil
9. | Turnover NIL
10. | Profit before taxation 9,42,45.455
11, | Provision for taxation NiL
12. | Profit after taxation 7,62,91,472
| 13. | Proposed Dividend Nii

% of shareholding

95.04%

Particulars

Details

Name of the subsidiary Sree Venkataraya Cotton Mills
Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | N.A
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4, ! Share capital 95,00,000
5. | Reserves & surplus (85,37,125)
6. | Total agsets 72,32,794
7. | Total Liabilities 72,32,794
8. | Investments Nil
9. | Turnover Nil
10. | Profit before taxation {22,900)
11. | Provision for taxation Nil
12. | Profit after taxation (22,300
13. | Proposed Dividend Nil

% of shareholding

52.94%




Companies and Joint Ventures

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part “B”: Associates and [oint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

I Name of associates/Joint Ventures

NSL FASHION TRENDS LIMITED |

1. Latest Balance Sheet Date

31t March 2022.

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by | 50%
the company on the year end
No. 2,50,000*
Amount of Investment in Associates/joint Venture | Rs. 13,35,777

Extend of Holding™

50%

3. Description of how there is significant
influence

Helding 50% of paid up share
capital

Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

TNIL

Net worth attributable to shareholding as
per latest Balance Sheet **

Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

NiL

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

NIL

* Including 94000 Shares Uncailed

** As per provisional Balance sheet as on 31.03.2022
Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified.

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




ANNEXURE-2 to Directors Report
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

b CIN: U15429AP2002PLC038489
i) Registration Date: 12.02.2002
ili)  Name of the Company: NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company:
Public Company Limited by Shares
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details

'EMGEE HOUSE’, 3rd Floer, Chandramouli Nagar, 4th Lane, Ring Road,
Guntur-522007, Andhra Pradesh, India

vi)  Whether listed company Yes / No: No

vii)  Name, Address and Contact defails of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any:
KFin Technologies Private Limited
Karvy Seienium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32
Gachibowli, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally
Hyderabad — 500 008

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover
of the company shall be stated:-

| 81 No. J Name and Description of NIC Code of | % tototal

i . main products / services the  Product/ turnover of the
! service company

J I COTTON YARN 52051410 66.05

| 2 FINISHED FABRIC 520683190 i 3395




IIT. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE

COMPANIES -
: NAME AND { CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
3. NO : ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY | shar | Section
- | COMPANY / es
' ASSOCIATE | held
1 SREE U18100AP1882 | Subsidiary Company | 93.04  !Section 2(37)

ANANTHALAKSHMI PTC063448
TEXTILES PRIVATE

LIMITED - o
2 i‘SREE VENKATARAYA U17110AP1995 | Subsidiary Company | 92.94 | Section 2(87)
LOTTON MILLS PRIVATE [PTC021407
LIMITED
_-3 NSL FASHION TRENDS  :Company registry ; Associate Company 50 Section 2{6)
LIMITED Hongkong. (Joint Venture)

Ne.2299129 |




i (2) Foreign

' k) Banks / FI 1

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at No. of Shares held at the % a
Shareholders | the beginning of the end of the year Change
year during

the year ‘

Demat: Phys | Total | % |Dem !Phy|Total {%  of
“ical of |at sic | Total

i Tot - al | Shares

! al ] |

A. Promoters

]
i
%
|

(1) Indian

g) Individual/ [14623500 146235001 7.57 14623500 | 14623500 7.57
HUF

h) Central
Govt

| 1) State Govt

; (s) '

j) Bodies 70868394 70868394  36.67 70868394 70868394 36.67
Corp. |

1} Any
Other....

Sub-total 401804 |
54978¢ 83 24 834¢ 3 2 >
(A} (1):- i 85401894 44,24 854)189{! 85491894 4424 NIL




! Total

a) NRIs -
Individuais
b) Other -
Individuals
c) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks / FI |
e) Any
Other...

Sub-total
(A) (2):-

shareholdin
g of
Promoater
(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(
2)

85491489

85491894

4424

£5491894

85491804

44 24

NIL

.

' Furds

B. Public
Shareholding .

Institutions

a) Mutual |

b) Banks / FI

c) Centrali
Govt :

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

fy Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital

Q0150240

t
!
R RTIRAT)]

46,63

90150244

901502440

46.65




| i} Others
(specify)

Sub-total
L (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutio
ns

a) Bodies

| Corp.

1) Indian

1i) Overseas
b) Individuals

i) Individual

! shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 fakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding

capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others

{specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

nominal share |

90 1{ 562440

13420000
4194444

90150240

3420000
4194444

;
i
1761-4:3:4-4

90136240 176 14444

17614444

HITT04084

46.65 90130240

13420000
6.9
2,17

F3420000)

55.76 ¢ 103570240

419444

4194444

4194444

0130240

3420000
4194444

17614444

107764684,

46.653

6.9
2.17

L
L
il

NIL

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

NIL

Grand Total

(A+B+C)

175642134 176 14444

193230378

100

189062134, 4194444 193256378

30

NiL




(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

J SNo. | Sharehold Shareholding at the ' Share holding at the end
‘ er's Name | beginning of the year ‘ of the year =’
i’ ; | | _. _ﬂl
} ' No.of % of |%of  [No.of|%of | %of % chan |
i Shares ! total Shares ;| Shares| total Shares ge in
5 Shares Pledged/! | Shares | Pledged / | share
of the encumb ‘of the . encumbe | holding |
compa | ered to | compa jred to . during |
ny | total ny total the year :
| shares shares
|
| M.Prabhakar Rao 11663512 6.04 6.04] 11663512 6.04) 604  NIL
2 |M.Ashapriya 2947515 1.53! 1.53) 2947519 53 153 NIL
3 M. Venkatram 12473 0.01 o 12473 0.01 o NIL
L howdary i
Mandava Holdings | 68368394 33.3% 35.38] 68368394 3538 3538 NIL
Pvt. Ltd.
5 Mandava Cold 2500000 129 of 2500000 1.29) o NIL
; Storage Pyvt. Ltd. i
! Total 85491804 44.24 42.95] 85491894 44.24] 4295  NIL




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
change}) No Change

'Sl
No.

Shareholaf‘ﬁ"r‘;‘j
beginning of

( please specify,

if there

e
the year

Cumuilative Shareholding

during the year

% of total shares |

No. of
shares

9% of total
shares of
the

company

MNo. of
shares

of the company

At the
' beginning of
the year

85491894

4424

Date wise
Increase /

Promoters
Share
holding
during the
year
specifying
the reasons
for increase
/ decrease
{e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/

- sweat equity
etc):

Decrease in

NIL

NIL

NIL

At the End of

the year

35491394-‘

44.24)

is no



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharebolders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

R ' Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding |
" No. | beginning of the year during the year "
For Each of No. of % of total | No. of % of total
'the Top 10 shares shares of | shares shares of the !
Shareholders | the company :
: ' company : o
_i At the 24051626 12.45
| beginning of | 27425507 1419 T
| the year 7168920 733 ]
I—
= 10000060 5.17
) 9117919 4.7
T j 6908537 357
I |
5532151 2.86
j 4194444 217
! 3420000 177
' 3645580 .52
| Increase /
Decrease during NILE NA: NIL NA
the year
At the end of 24051626 2.4 B
the year 27425507 14.19
! 141689200 7.33
10060000 5.17
C I~ 4717919 472
|
! , 6908337 3.57
T 5532151 2.86
- 4194444 217
T 3420000 177
- 2945531 1.52 i




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sho !
No.

' Shareholding
| beginning of

at the
the year

~ I'Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

For Each
of the

Directors
and KMP

| No. of
shares

. 9% of total
shares of
the

company

No. of
shares

' % of total shares
| of the company .

At the

the year

beginning of :

6.04

: Date wise

Increase /
Decrease in
Share
holding
during the
year
specifyifg
the reasons
for increase
/ decrease
(e.q.

| aliotment /
transfer /

i bonus/
sweat

equity etc):

H
I

J

NiL|

NIL

NIL

NIL

At the End

of the year

11663512

2047515

12473




V.

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued

but not due for payment

Secured Loans| Unsecured: Deposits | Total o
excluding . Loans Indebtedness
- deposits I S R _
Indebtedness at the !
! beginning of the financial
. year
i) Principa! Amount 67889-63| 30267.63 98157.26)
ii) Interest due but not paid 1672.27| 19?22?2
iii} Interest accrued but not 69.99 69 99
L due ;
Total (i+ii+iii) 69931.89 30267 .63 100199.52
Change in Indebtedness
: during the financial year
| Addition | 600000 6000.00
Reduction 8028.55 . 8028.55
Net Change 8028.55  6000.00" 2028.55
| Indebtedness at the
. end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 6170149  36267.63 97969.12
L) Interest due but not paid 131.86 131.86
| fii} Interest accrued but not | 69.99 69 99
due
| Total (i+ii+iii) 61903.34  36267.53 98170.97




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager;

| SNe | Particutars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD ~ Total
: Amount
M.venkatram Cthpl:;al_{ao ................. T
Chowdary 1 WTD
MD
1. IGross salary )
! (a) Salary as per provisions 6000000 18975001 7897500
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, L G 0
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under, |
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 0 0 0
1961 i
2. | Stock Option 0 0 0
3. | Sweat Equity ( 0 o
T e - - ; 5
- as % of profit :
- _others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify- Exgratia 642) Q 6421
Total (A) 600642 1 1897500 7903921
i 12000000 12000000

: Celling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors:

(S. | Particulars of
' No; Remuneration
S
J " Total
‘Amount
Laxminiwas | M. Gopalal Dr. Malakondalah “—[ '''''''
Sharma krishna
1. Independent '
| Directors
- Fee for attending 2700000 270000 210000 750000
board committee :
meetings 0 0 0 0
- Commission 0 0l a 0
Total (1) 270000 270000 210000 750000
2. Other Non-Executive | Prem Mafik
Directors
- Fee for attending
board committee
meetings
- Commission 4320000 4320000
- Others, please
specify (prof. fee) _
. !Total (2) 4320000 4320000
| Total (B)=(1+2) | 5070600




B. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no |Remuneration |
; CFO Total
1. Gross salary
i (a) Salary as per
' provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the 1110696; 6448488 7559184
Income-tax Act, 1961 |
y
. (b) Value of 0
perquisites u/s o
17{2) Income-tax
Act, 1561
| 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary l
under section 0
17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961 _
2. | Stock Option "0 0 0
3. | Sweat Equity 0 0 y
4, Commission
- as % of profit o 0 o
- others, specify... ) 0 ¢
5. | Others, please
| specify — 642 99326 105747
Exgratia/ELs etc., ?
Total 1117117 6547814 T66493 |




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

| [ — ]

A. COMPAN

Penalty |

Punishment

Compounding | e

B. DIRECT@RS | ~

Penalty /

Punishment /

Compounding | /

| ! "
.; ! e
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty g
v
| Punishment /"
i /,-" |
/'/
Compounding
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ANNEXURE- 3 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:

! Financial Year Financial Year |
| 2021-22 2020-21 .
| 1 | Electricity purchased |
| | | Quantity Units | 21,93,53,771 15,78,99,065
li | Amount Rs. In tacs 14,687.57 10,250.17
i | Rate per unit Rs. | 6.6958 6.4916
i 2 | Coal: 5
,-I i | Grade - Round 'C’' grade Round '€’ grade Round 'C’ grade
i | Use Boiler operations | Boiler operations
Liii | Quantity MT 14,575.55 11,042.50
iv | Amount Rs. In Lacs 1001.25 595.04
v | Cost per unit Rs, | 6,869 5,389
3 | Husk E
i | Quantity MT 15,252 2,223
i | Amount Rs. ) 455.21 80.07
Lii ! Cost per unit Rs, 2,985 3600
B. CONSUMPTION PER UINIT OF PRODUCTION
(Products with details per unit)
Electricity ' Since no separate accounts were maintained furnishing of information

for the processing of different grade of cotton yarn is not possible.
Furnace Qil : Not Applicable
Coal . Not Applicable
C. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1. Research and Development { R&D) Amount {Rs. In Lacs)
i Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the company Nil
i, Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D : NA
. Future Plan of action : NA
iv.  Expenditure en R&D Nil

2. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and innovation Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
L Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology absorption, : Nil

adaptation and innovation

it Benefits derived as result of the above efforts : Nif

iti.  Imported Technology : Nil



D. Particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo

vii.

vifl,

Amount spent on capital equipments
Amount spent on raw material and stores
Amount spent on foreign travel

Amount paid to foreign technicians
Amount paid to foreign commission agents
Other expenditures in foreign exchange
Amount remitted as dividend

Foreign exchange earnings on export

Foreign exchange earnings for technical services
rendered outside india

Foreign exchange earnings on investments made outside
india

e KKK =mem

Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
318.82
1,125.86
Nii
18.91
172.56
15.02
Nil
14398.95
Nii

Nit






#8-3-845 3ri Floor, 7o Mo 305 4 & 8

ﬂs VCSR & ASSOCL&TES Pancom‘éusmess Centre. Amasrgpeat

COmDaﬂy Secre‘ta FieS Hyderabad - 500 073. Telangana, India.
Tel: +91 (040) - 23743021 40078155

E-mait | chvesru@gmail. com

FORM NOUMR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 35 MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant 1o Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomnel) Rules, 2014

To

The Members.

Mo NS Textiles Limited.
Cruntur,

We have conducted the Seerctarial Audiv of the compliance of applicable statetory
provisions of the Acts. Rules and Regulations as mentioned below and the adherence o
goud corporate practices by Meso NS Textites Eonited (herem called sthe Company b,
Secretarial Audit was conducted in o manner thal provided us a veasonable basis for

evaluating the corportie conducts ¢ statutory complignces and expressing our opinion

therean,

Based on our verification of the Compuany’s books. papers. minwe books, forms and
rewurns filed and other records maimtained by the Company and also the infonmation
provided by the Company, its officers. agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarinl avdit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on March 31, 2022 camplied
with the statutory provisions histed hercunder and also that the Company has proper
Bourd-processes and complinpee-mechanisim in place o lhe extent. in the manoer and

subject to the reporting made hercinaficr:

LIDIN: FO06 121 DO00932200 Page 1 0f 3



We have examined the books. papers. minute books. Torms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M NS Textiles Limited *the Company'y for the tinancial vear

ended on March 31, 2022 according 1o the provisions of;

I The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act)and the rules made thereunder as applicable:
o The Securitics Contract {Reawiation) Acl, 1936 {*SCRA™Y and the tules made
thereunder:
HI. The Deposiiories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and ithe Bye-Taws  fraemed
thereunder:
IV, toretgn Fxchange Management Act 1999 and the reles and regutatons made
thergunder:
V. Emplovees Provident Fund and MisceHaneous Provisions Act. 1952
VL Emplovees State Tnsurance Act, 1948
VIL  Loaployers Liability Aci. 1938
VL Covironment Protection Act 1986 and other environmental Tasws
IX. Egual Remuneration Act, 1976
X, Factories Act. 1948

X Hazardous Wastes (Management and fHandling) Rules. 1989 and Anendment Rute,

XL Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tas bLaws
XHI dadian Contract Act. 1872
KIV. Industrial Dispute Act, 1947
XV Minimum Wages Act, 1948
XV Pavment of Bonus Act, 1965
XV, Payment of ratuity Act, 1972

XVIE Pavment of Wages Act 1936 and olher applicabie tabour laws

Wi have also examined the Secretarial Standards issued by the fastiue of Company

Seerctaries of Indi.

We report that during the pericd under review the Company has complied with ihe

provisions ol the Acl. Rules, Regulations. Guidelines, Standards. ete. mentioned above

R

stibiect Lo the following observatons:

LN FOGO 1210000932200 Page 2 of 5




» Phe Company has availed the foan 7 other credic facilities like Restructured Term
Loan T RTL™. Expansion Term Loan ("kxp TL7), Optionally Conpvertible
Debertures ("OCHT) waorking capital facilities Cthe CCY and nos-Tund hased
facilities like bank guaranices & [etter(s) of credit. These fheifitios wre sunctioned
by consortii banks namely Canara Bank (CC137) State Bank of India 0°S1317).
Union bank of India CHBE) (formerly Andhra Banky. Central Bank ol India
(ORI Bank of Maharashtra (CBONM, Punjab National Bank ("PNB) (including

Orviental Bank of Commerce mergedyand Indian Bank (3137,

The Company has approached its consortium banks for Restructuring of the above
foan & eredit faeifiies with o Resolution Plan CRP Y with cu-of T date of 01.07.2019
and the brief contaurs of 1P are given helow:

) Reduction of [nterest on restructured werm foan{s) and expanston werm foanis)
to 9% noa,

by Reduction of Interest on working capital loan (Cash Credity 1o 9% pa.

¢ Coupon of (h1% paon Optionally Convertible Dehentres (-OCD™) o be
issued as fresh OCDST w consortium bankslor a period o 1 vears in lew of the
Ixisting OCDy

dy  Waiver of 8.99% pa redomption premium on OCDsissued under S4A
Scheme from issue date (22.02.2017) to the date of implementation of RE with a
right to recompense clause,

¢l Mopgation in quarterly repayment o RTL from 2nd quarter of fnancial voar
201920 w Indquarter of financiad year 2024-25,

fr Elongation in quarterly repaviment of Lxp TL from 2ndquarter of financial
year 2009-20 to 3ed quarter of tinancial year 2023-24,

g)  Llongation in halt-yearly redemption of QU rom fresh issue date to 2nd haif

“

vear of fnancial year 2032-33,
W fUrther eepaort that:

The Board of Directors of the Company i duly constituted with proper balance of
Lxecutive Directors, Non-Bxecutive Directors and Independent Direclors, Na changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period.
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Majorivy decisionsare carvied through and as nformed by the Company. there were no
dissenting views of members of the Bowrd at any Board ¢ Commitee meeting held during

the Hnancial yoar.

We durther teport that there e udeguale systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company lo menitor and ensire

compliance with applicable Jaws. rules. veeulations and guidelines.

We further repon that during the audit period there were no specific events fctions having
a major earing on the Compassy s afluirs in purssance of the above relerred laws, vules,
reaulations, euidelines. standards, ote,

For VOSR & Associates

Company Seeretaries
B

(Cl. Veeranjaricyulu)
Partney” .-
CPNo: 6392, M No Fol121

Place: HMyvderabud
Dute: 06092023

s, Fhis report 15 10 be read with our fetter of even date which is annexed as and

forms an intearal part of this repart.
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(Annexure)
o

The Membuers,
Mis, NSL Textites Limited.
Cruntur,

Cur report oi even darte is (o be read slong with this letter,

I Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the manazement of the
company. Our responsibility Is (o express an opmion on these seerctarial records

ased orour awdit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate 1o obain
reasonable assurance about the correemness of the conterts ol the Sceretarial
records, The verification was done on test basts 1o ensure that correet facts are
reflected in searetaral records. W believe thatl the processes and praetives. were

foltowed to provide a reusonable basis Tor our opinion,

i

We have not verified the correetness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the company,

A4 Where ever required. we have obtained the Muangpement representation shout Lhe

complinnee of laves, rules and reguiations und happening of events cle,

p

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Taws, rufes.
regulations, standards is the responsihility of management. Our examination wus
fimited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as w the tuture viabitiey ol the

company nor of the efffcacy or ¢ffectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the company,

For VOSR & Associates
Company Seerctarii

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 06092022

CP No: 6392, M No: F6121
VDN [0061 21 DO00YI2200 Page S of 3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of
NSL Textiles Limited

Report on the audit of the standalone financial staterments
Opinion

We have audited the gccompanying standalone financial statements of NSL Textiles Limited [“the
Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Standalone
Statament of Profit and Loss, and the Standalone Cash Fiow Statement for the year then ended, angd
notes (o the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory infarmatian {hereinafter referred as “the standalone firancial statements”}.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2012 {as
amended} {‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
Companies {Accounting standards) Rules, 2021 prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7
of the Companies {Accounts) Rufes, 2014 {as amended) and other accounting principles generalty

accepted in India.

3. i the case of the Standa#ohe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Campany as at March 3],

2022;
B. in the case of the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, af the profit for the year ended on that

tfate and
C. in the casa of Standalone Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143{10} of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Respansibifities for the Audit of the Standalone Financigl Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accourtants of india {‘the ICAI"} togathar with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 1CA's
Code of Ethics, We beliave that the audit avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Mattars
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the cuerent year, These matters were addrassed in the
context of our audit of the standaione financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701 are not applicable to the Company as it Is an unlistad
Company.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Repoit Thereon

The Company’s baard of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information as included in the Directors’ Report including Annexures to
Directors’ Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our independent

auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our respansibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materfally inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is @ material misstatement of this ather information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible far the matters stated in section
134(5} of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. This responsibliity afso includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internai financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors sither intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for averseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial staterents

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standaione financial statemants
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditar’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 3As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standatone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detacting 3 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for cne
resufting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of interna! control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cirgumstances. Under saction 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are
also respansible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

» Lvaluate the appropriateness of aceounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude an the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a3 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s raport to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to maodify our opinian. Our conclusions are based on the
sudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 going concern.

* Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalane financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materlality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of audit work and in evaluating the resuits of our work; a2nd
{il} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in
Internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relavant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} the Standalone Balance Sheet, Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and Standalone Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

2} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directars, nane of the directors is disquatified as on March 31,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contralis, refer to
our separate report in "Annexure A", Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and reporting effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial cantro! with reference
to Standaleone financial statements.

g) With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the
best af our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a.  The Company has disclosed the impact of peading litigations on its financial position in
Note 32 of its standalane financial statements.

b.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢.  There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Cducation
Protection Fund by the Company.

d. i The management has represented to us that to the best of their knowledge and
belief and as disclosed in Note 46 (xiv}) to standalone financial statements, that no
funds {which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned aor invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity{ies),
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recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management has represented to us that to the best of their knowledge and
behalf and as disclosed in Note 46{xiv} to the standalone financial statements, no
funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person{s) or entitylies), including foreign entitias
{"Funding Parties”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedure that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under
{i}y and {ii) above, contain any material misstatement.

During the year, the Company has not declared or paid any dividend., Hence
reporting on compliance of provisions of Section 123 of the Act by the Company is n
not applicable for the year.

3. In our opinion, the maragerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act

For Aaki & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firim Reg. Mo.: 0134535

CA Venkadta
Partn

N
Membership No.: 242016

Flace: Guntur
Date : 06-09-2022

UDINY 2226201 AVZ VP ST21
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NSL Textiles Limited

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the standalone financial statemants

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date to the standalone financial staterents of the Com pany for the year ended

March 31, 2022,

We report that:

k, a.

A. The Company has maintained proper records shewing full particulars, including
quantitative detaifs and situation of property, plant and equipment.

B. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
dssets.

The Campany has a programme of physical verification to caver all the items of property,
piant and equipment in a phased manner of three years, which in our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verificatian is reasonabie having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its property, plant and equipment. Pursuant to the programme, portion of
the property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the management during
the previous year. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties {other than properties where the company is the
lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee} disclosed in
Note 10 to the standalone financial statements included in Property, plant and eguipment
are held in the name of the Company except immaovable properties as indicated in the
below mentionad cases ;

| e T |

j Grnés prommioter | Reason far !
Description of property carrying Held in the name diractor 0; Period held since \.uhich not held I!
| value (Rs. In of © thair relative | inthename of
[ I?khs] | ar amplayea | the Coﬂr?pany |
Property, plant and equipment - N
[ Lands | 251245 NSLTextiles |
| Factory buildings 4,183.21 | (Edlapadu} |
Non-factory Limitad .
buildings 2,008.72 ! Subsidiary L angg
Lands 334.00 Prabhat AAZA
| Factory buildings 157.57 | Industrial | .
Non-factory ! | Corporation :
buildings | 44,32 Limited ]

A& Erstwhile companies that are merged with the Company under Section 391 to 394 of
the Companies Act, 1956 fos amended} in pursuant to Schemes of Amalgamations as
approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh.

21&SAssets acquired in pursuant to scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon'ble High
Court of And radesh and mutation process is yet to be completed.
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In our opinien and according to the infarmation and explanation given to us, the Company
has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the
year ended on March 31, 2022 (Also refer Note 46(ii) to the standalone finan cial

statements}

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended) and Rules made thareunder.

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at
reasenable intervals. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is
appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. Ng
discrepancies of 10% or mare in aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed an
such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 500 lakhs, in
aggregate, during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The
Company has filed revised quarterly returns or statements with such banks in necessary
quarters and which are in agreement with the books of account {Aiso refer Note 46(vil) 1o
the standalone financial statements).

During the year, the Company has nat made any investment in, provided any guarantee
Or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. During
the year, the Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to employees in respect
of which:

t. Aggregate amount of loan provided to subsidiary is BNil and balance cutstanding at the
balance sheet date is #Nil,

fi. During the year, aggregate amount of loan provided to employees is 327,00 takhs and
balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is 728,15 Lakhs.

During the year, the Company has not made investment or not provided security and
advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties except loan given to employees of the Company. The terms and conditions
of the loan granted to empioyees are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

The Company has granted loan during the year to other parties where the scheduie of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular. The Company has not granted advances in the nature of loans to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties except interest
charged on overdue receivables in prior years to subsidiary and part of the amount is
written off during the year,

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than
ninety days except part of the advance given to subsidiary is written off during the year.
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There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the vear,
that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of [oans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requiremeant to repert on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to
any other person in whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of
section 185 of the Act except |can given to subsidiary company and the Company has not
made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in accordance
with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. In our opinion, the Company have been
comglied the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year to which Section 73 to 76 or other relevant provision of the
Act and Rufes made thereunder were applicable. There are no unclaimed deposits as on
the Balance Sheet date. Hence, the paragraph 3({v} of the Order is not applicable to the
Campany for this year.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required
te maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1}) of the Act in respect of its
praducts. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether

they are accurate or cemplete,

The Company does not have fiability in respect of service tax, duty of excise and sales tax
during the year since effective July 01, 2017, these statutary dues has been subsumed
into goods and services tax,

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted or accrued in the bogks of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess and any
other statutory dues applicable to it have been generally regularly deposited during the
year by the Company with appropriate authorities except short delay in few cases in
respect of provident fund, employee state insurance and withholding taxes under the
Income-Tax Act,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payabie in respect of
goods and service tax, pravident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of
customs, cess and other material statutary were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a
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period of mare than six months from the date they became payable.

b.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no dues of goods and service tax,
income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and
any other statutory dues which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on
accaunt of any dispute, except as stated below —

' Name of ! Amo‘fmt Period to which the For.u m Wh_ere
‘ the statue | MNature of dues (Rs. in amount relates dlspuLte is
! | lakhs) pending
i | Dispute in " Financia! year 12-13 CESTAT,
Customs | classification 33.42 Channaj
Act, 1962 ; Dispute in discharge Financial year 21-22 : High Court of
| of export obligation 26.86 Telangana

Vi According to the information and explanation given ta us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any transactions
to be recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the income-tax Act, 1961 {as amended).

. 3 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender except in below mentioned instances -

i T
| Natire of I Prlnl:|pél Principal Interest interest na. Delay or
barrowings | Name of lender [ amountin . of days amount of days unpaid
i lakhs - in lakhs
: Term lgan Bank of Maharashtra 040 26301 | 90.95 4-542 | Delaytln
i Term loan Canara Bank 1,848.31 26-667 83027 4727 [ pelayrin |
Tenm toan Central Bank of India 517.82 26-575 250.03 4-727 Delaytla
Term loan Indian Bank 375.32 26-667 184.08 4-696 | Dafayn|r
_Term loan | Punjab Mational Bank 536.13 26667 361.93 4-880 | Dalayrts
i_Term loan state Bank of India 638.50 25575 303.61 27-422 | Dualgyr|n
]___Igrm lpan Union Bank of India 554,40 26-575 336.66 4-514 | Delayitsn |
Debentures  : Bank of Maharashtra 1.32 667 0.11 1-3 | Dalayria
| Debentures | Canara Bank 1068 667 0.92 1-3 | Delayrls
| Debentures | Central Bank of India 3.07 667 0.26 1-3 | Delayria
| Debentures | Indian Bank 245 | GE7 0.21 1-3 | Dalaynin
| Debentures | Punjaby National Bank L 405 L 667 L0350 13 | Defayrdr
i Debentures | State Bank of India 12.15 667 1.04 1-3 Dalaynn
{_Debentures | Union Bank of India 6.29 667 | 0.54 13 | Delay*|~
Inter- Due to related party 120.43 1-1916 |} 80.07 1-1753 | Unpaig
corporate '
[ deposits i
A% During the process of approval of resclution plan, Company made payment of interest and repayment of principal amount
[ due to banks. ]
b, According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations

received from financial institution and representation received fram the management of

the Company, and on the basis of cur audit proceduras, we repart that the Company has
n ared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
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€. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any money by way of term loans except consolidation of existing
few term loans into two new term loan{s) by one of the consortium bank and the working
capital facilities are used by the Company for the purpose for which it is obtained.

d. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
averall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds raised
by the Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

e.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries or joint venture.

f. According to the irformation and explanations given to us and pracedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised lnans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries or joint venture.

X. a. The Campany did not ralse meney by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{x}(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company for the year.

b. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations obtained by us, the
company has complied with the provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Act, in connection
with funds raised through preferential allotment of Compulsory convertible debentures
and optionally convertible debentures and the same have been utilized for the purpose
for which they were raised as stated below —

i Amount | Nature of non-
Nature of securities Type of issue involved I compliance /
{Rs. In lakhs) Remarks
Compulisory convertible debentures Private Placement 6,000.00 A
Secured Optionally convertible debentures Private Placement 37,125.33 AGGA
"*{ All money transactions of Company are operated through TRA accounts opened with consortium

| bankers as per “Debt restructuring plan” sanctioned by consortium banks in earlier years. Hence
subscription amount for allotment of Compulsory Convertible Debentures was directly received to TRA
gccount and amounts was utilized after filing of respective forms before Registrar of Companies.

*%" Secured optionally convertible debentures were allotted to bank(s) in place of existing optionally
convertible dentures as per resolution plan sancticned by consortium banks. Hence allotment of
secured optionally convertible debentures are made for consideration other than in cash.

Ri. a.  Tothe best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
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Communication address: #31-11-943, 11/1, Arundelpet, Guntur - 320002
According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
{12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as presciibed
under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the
Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
receivad by the Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in Note 41 to the standzlone financial statements as
required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 {as
amended),

in our apinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considered, during the course of our audit, the reports of the Internal Auditor
for the year under audit in accordance with the guidance provided in SA 610 “Using the
work of Internal Auditors”.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv} of the Order is not applicable to
the Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act is not applicable to the

Company.

According to the information and expianations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1534 {2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Crder is not
applicable to the Company for the year.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtaining a valid CoR from the Reserve Bank of india as per the Resarve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

The Company is not a Core Investment Company {“CIC") as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of india. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph
3{xvij{c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.

According ta the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group
has two CIC’'s which are registered with the Reserve Bank of fndia, 1 CIC's which is not
required to be registered with the Reserve Bank of India and 1 €€ which is required to
be registered with the Reserve Bank of India but application for registration not filedA%a
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For Aaki & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants

Place: Guntur
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A% As per information and explanation given to us, the management of the step-down
subsidiary company to which CIC registration applicable is praposed to merged with its
immediate holding company by way of filing scheme of arrangement before National
company Law Tribunat during the financial year 2022-23.

The Company has not incurred cash loss in current as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
far the year.

According to the information and expfanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios disclosed in Note 46(xii) to the standalone financial statement, ageing and
expected dates of realization of current assets and payment of current liahilities, other
information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us tg
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of standalane balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the standalone balance
sheat date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up ta the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianation given to us, the
Company is not reguired to spent amount in accordance with section 135 of the Act and
Rutes made thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {xx} {a) and (b) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company for the year {Also Refer Note 48 to the standalone financial
statements).

Reporting under clause 3{xxi} of the Order is not applicable at the standalone financial
statements level.

Date : 06-09-2022
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on standalone financial statements of
NSL Textiles Limited for the year ended on March 31, 2022

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremernts’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of NSL Textiles Limited on the Standalone

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Report an the Internal Financial Contrals under Clause {i} of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NSL Textiles Limited {"the
Company’} as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of

the Company for tha year ended an that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Einancial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrals over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'}. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financizl
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completaness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliabie financial information, as reguired under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, bath
issued by the CAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethicat
requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting include obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion any’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
A company's internal financial control over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures

that:

1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2} Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as Hecessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally acceptad accounting principies, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and

3) Provide reasanable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financia! reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential compenents of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Aaki & Co.,
Chartered Accountonts
Firm Reg. No. :0134535

CA Venkata
Parter
M. No: 24 &

Place: Guntur
Date : 06-09-2022
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Nature of Operations

NSL Textiles Limited (the 'Company'} is engaged in textile manufacturing with capacities spread
over seven locations encompassing ginning, spinning, weaving, processing and Barmenting
operations.

Statement of Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Standalone financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention an
accrual basis of accounting except for certain immavable properties that are measured at fair
valued under a scheme of amalgamations approved by the High Court during the financial year
2010-11 and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India {the
‘GAAP’). The Company is other than small and medium sized company as per the Accounting
Standards. The Standalone financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respects
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 (“the Accounting Standards”) as
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 (as amended) (‘Rules”}, and other pronouncements of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting
Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard or amendments to
the provisions of any statue which requires a change in accounting policy hitherto in use

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:

A assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule Il to the Act, Based on the nature of
products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, 12 months’ period has been considered by the Company as its normal
operating cycle for the purpose of classification of assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Use of estimates

in preparation of the Standalone financial statements, the Company is required to make
judgmants, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and labilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recegnised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and future periods affected. Significant judgments and estimates about the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities include useful lives of tangible and intangible assets,
impairment of tangible assets, intangible assets including investments, employee benefits and
other provisions and recoverability of deferred tax assets.

Inventories

Raw materials, traded goods and stores & spares (including packing materiols)

Raw materials, traded goods and stores & spares (including packing materials) are valued at lower
of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production
of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be
incorporated are expected to be s0id at or above cost. Cost of raw materials and traded goods are
determined based on specific identification basis and cost of dyes, chemicals, stores and spares
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2.7

Work-in-progress and finished goods

Work-in-progress and finished goods manufactured hy the Company are valued at lower of cost or
net realizable value.Cost includes direct materials and labourand a proportion of fixed
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of semi-finished and finished
goods are determined on weighted average method.

Net realizable vaiue is the estimated selling price in the ardinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose ofcash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand {bath reporting currency and foreign currency) and short term fixed deposits with an original

maturity of three months or less.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

Revenue recognition
Revanua is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of products

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products have
passed to the buyer. Revenue from sale of goods include net of sale returns and rebates and
excludes goods & service tax {GST) and other taxes, where applicable,

Sale of services
Revenue from service contracts is recognized as and when services are rendered in accordance

with the terms of the relevant coniract, Revenue fram contract work-in-prograss at the balance
sheet date is recognized based on percentage of completion with reference to cumulative cost
incurred and estimated totail cost.

Lease rentals
Revenue from lease of infrastructure facifities is recognised on time proportion basis taking into

account the facility leased.

Interest income
Revenue is recognized on a time proportien basis taking into account the amount outstanding and

the rate applicable, except in cases where recovery of principal is uncertain.

Export incentives

Export incentives principally cemprises of Duty Drawback, Remission of Duties and Taxes on
Export Products (“RoDTEP”) and Merchandise Exports from India Scheme. The benefits under
these incentiv 5 are available hased on the guideline farmulated for respective schemes
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2.8

2.9

Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and Capital work-in-pragress

Property, plant and equipmentexcept for certain lands are carried at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation, impairment losses and specific grants/subsidies if
any. Certain Lands are stated at fair value in pursuant to a scheme of amalgamation approved by
the Hon’ble High Court during the financial year 2010-11. Cost comprises the purchase price and
any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Advances paid for acquisition of PPE outstanding at each balance sheet are classified as capital
advances under non-current assets. Cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed
under “Capital work-in-progress”. Cost comprising direct cost, refated incidental expenses and
attributable borrowing cost. Expenditure specifically  attributable to  projects  under
implementation is treated as pre-operative expenditure, pending allocation to the assets and is
included under Capital work-in-progress.

Any subsequent expenditure relates to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably,

All material ltems of spare parts are recognised as PPE when they meet the definition of PPE. The
cost and reiated depreciation are eliminated from the PPE upon sale or retirement of the spare
parts / PPE and the resultant gain or losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of PPE which take substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such PPE are ready
to be put to use.

Cost of self-generated tangible fixed assets includes direct costs relating to construction activities
and indirect costs incidental to the construction of such property. Other indirect expenditure
incurred during the construction period which is not related to construction activity nor is
incidental thereto is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. :

Company has computed depreciation based on usefu! lives as specified in Schedule it under
straight line method. In accordance with Schedule Il of Act, the carrying amount of PPE as on
01.04.2014 is being depreciated over remaining usefut life of the PPE. Moreover, the Company
adopted the significant component wise depreciation as per requirements of Schedule Il of Act.
The carrying amount of the Components of PPE as on 01.04.2015 is being depreciated over
remaining useful life of the Components. Depreciation on PPE / its components acquired or
disposed of / held for disposai during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the
date of acquisition or disposal/held for disposal. Life of the components and spares capitatized are
restricted to lower of life of component and spares or remaining life of specific machinary.

Foreign exchange transactions

a. Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction.

b. Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the yearend are

restated at
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exchange difference.Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost. Capital advances
in foreign currency towards purchase of PPE are treated as non-monetary items,

¢. Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contract are used to hedge risks
associated with fereign currency fluctuation. The premium or discount arising at the inception
of the forward contract is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract.
Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or ioss arising on cancellation or
renewal of such forward contract is recognized as income or expense in the respective

accounting period.

2.10 Government grants
Grants and subsidies from the Government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance

that the grant/subsidy will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with, When
the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, in the year of company meets the reasonable
conditions relates to it. Recognition as income doesn’t postponed beyond the actual date of
receipt of subsidy.

Where the grant or subsidy relates to a depreciabie asset, it is recognised as income in the profit
and ioss statement over the useful life of the related asset in the proportions in which
depreciation is charged on that asset. The deferred income is disclosed under Reserves and
Surplus in the balance sheet pending its apportionment to Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.11 investments
tnvestments in subsidiaries and government securities are classifled as Long-term Investments and

carried at cost after providing for any diminution in value, if such diminution is of other than
temporary in nature.

investment in loint venture of foreign body corporate is classified as Long-term Investments and
carried at cost after providing any diminution of in value, and separately disclosed the % of share
of ownership interest, the aggregate amounts of each of the assets, {jabilities, income and
expenses related to its interests in the jointly controtled entities.

2.12 Employee benefits .
a. Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the

contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the respective trusts.

b.  Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

¢ Accumulating compensatedabsencesare providedon the basis of an actuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

d.  Actuariai gains/losses are immediately taken to Statement of Profit and Loss and are not
deferred.
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2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

Financing / borrowing cost

Financing / borrowing cost other than those referred in Note2.8 above is charged to thaStatement
of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs/expenses incurred in connection with raising of funds are
also charged off in the same year. Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment tc interest costs,

Segment policies

The company operatesthrough two business segments - textile manufacturing segment and retail
segment. However, as the revenues of retail segment is less than 10% of the total revenues of the
Company and it is not identifled as a reportable segment in accordance with Accounting Standard
{AS) 17 - Segment Reporting notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,
Hence, segment reporting is not applicable to the company for the current and previous financial

year.

Leases

Where the Company is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are inciuded in PPE, Lease income s recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Where the Company is the lessee

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises
(factory buildings, office, godowns, residential etc, and machinery / equipments). The leasing
arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, range between eleven months and five years
generally, and are usually renewabie by mutual consent on agreed terms. The aggregate lease

rentals payable are charged as rent,

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable

to equity shareholders {after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares. The effects of
anti-dilutive potential equity shares are ignored in calculating diluted earnings per share.

income taxes

Tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian tncome Tax Act, 1961 (as
amended). The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reperting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized
directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in statement of profit and Ioss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.
Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or su bstantively enacted
at the reporing date. Deferred income tax refating to items recognized directly in equity is
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assess the reasonable certainty of the unrecognized
deferred tax assets of earlier years. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent
that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income
will be avaitable against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed
to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be avaitable.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and foss as
current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there
is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
{-e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to carry forward, in the year in which the Company
recognizes the MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for
Credit available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the income Tax Act, 1961 {as
amended), the said asset is created by way of credit to statement of profit and loss and shown as
“MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitiement” asset at each
reporting date-and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. '

2.18 Intangibie assets
Intangible assets are stated atcost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.
intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost comprises
the purchase price and any attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended
use. Intangible asset acquired in an amalgamation are measured on initial recognition at their fair
value as at the date of amaigamation.

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful economic life.
The Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not
exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for use, Amortizationof intangible
assets acquired or disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the
date of acquisition or disposal.
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such review, suchchanges are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard {AS) 5 - Net
Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies.

2.19 Impairment of assets
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication

of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and vaiue in use. In assessing value in use, the estimateqd
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, impairment provision is created to bring
down the carrying value to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss
and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount
is reassessed and the impairment provision created earlier is reversed to bring it at the
recoverable amount subject to a2 maximum of depreciated / amortized historical cost.

After impairment, depreciation or amaortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life.

2.20 Provisions
Provisions invoiving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there

is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an cutflow of
resources,

Where ne reliable estimate can be made or if in respact of a present obligation arising from past
events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the
abligation, no provisions are made but a disclosure is made as contingant liabilities in the notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed until they materialize. Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.21 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obiigation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obfigation. A contingent
liability afso arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discioses its existence in the financial statements. The Company does not recognize any
contingent asset as on balance sheet date.

The space is intentionally kept as blank
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
[Alf amourts are Rs. in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise statec}

Particulars Note As at Asat
Mo, March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I, EQUITY ANE LIABILITIES
Sharaholders' Funds
Share capital 3 19,325.68 19,325 66
Reserves and surplus 4 (507.82) (3,584 07
Total shareholders' funds 18,417.84 15,741 59
Moar-current fiabilities
Long-terrm Qorrowings 5 78,602.04 76,998.34
Long-term trade payables 6
Total gutstanding dues of micro enterprises and Small enterprises - -
Tota outstanding dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and $mall enterprises 1,419.45 1,419 14
Other long-term liabilities 7 102.39 77.39
Long-term provisions 374 .96 940.15
Total non-cuerent liahilities 81.098.34 7943502
Currant labifities
Short-term borrowings 9 19,357.08 21,158.91
Short-term trade payabies [}
Total outstanding duas of micre entergrises and Small enterprisas 2576 4.400
Total outstanding dues of creditors ether than micro enterprises and Smail @rterprises 13,892.13 13,805 .35
Other current liahilities 7 1,783.13 3,018.13
Short-term provisions 79.10 60.28
Totai current liabilities 35,147.14 38,046.67
Total Equity and LiabilTties 134,663.82 133,223.28
IF. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 75,758.42 80,158.57
Intangibfe assets 10 T6.75 89.31
Capital work-in-progress 19 582.40 158.37
Mon-current investments 11 0.12 Q.12
Deferred tax asset (net) 12 5,975.60 5,575.60
Lorg-term loans and advances 13 1,113.47 1,446.73
Other non-current assets 14 1,681.39 1,752.78
Total Non-current assets 8B, 188,15 90,081.93
Current assets
inventaries 15 17,474.22 ' 11,641.34
Trade receivables 16 3,280.68 10,051.83
Cash and cash equivalents 17 734.13 27292
Short-rarm loans and advances 12 20,639,563 2106795
Other cirrent assets 14 346.95 L07.28
Total Current assets 48,475.67 43,141.30
Total Assats 134,663.82 133,223.28
Significant accounting policies 2
Qther disclosures 28-53

The aceempanying notes are an integral part of the standaione financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Aaki & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Nog i 53535

Place: Guntur
Date: 06-09-2(122

For and on behaif of the Board of Diractors
af NSL Textiles Limited

@: 1342594P2 ZPLCN&KISS

e
L ;Ni'q"\..—/
r// I

M venkatram Chowdary Ch. Appa Rao
Managing Director Whale-time Director

GIM: 035 :‘3&0/ DN 00011095

5 5atish Kumar

Chief Financial Gfticer
Pace: Hyderabad
Datue: 06-09-2022

Company Secretary



MNSL TEXTILES LIMITED .
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are Rs. in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
lncome
Revernue from operations
Saie of groducts ig 121,364.53 67,420.94
Sale of services 19 2,018.86 2,162.05
Other operating revenues 20 888.16 163.60
124,271.55 69,746.52
Other income 21 400.68 461,05
Total income (1) 124,672.23 70,207.64
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 75,490.99 35,5032.63
Purchases of stock-in-trade 23 - 161.85
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finished goods 24 (5,329.52) 2,888.30
Employee benefits axpense 25 7,838.27 5,437.67
Finance costs 26 2,821.71 3,091.12
Deprectation and amortization expense 10 4,794.33 5,040.49
Other expenseas 27 35,322.15 21,105.31
Total expenses (ll} 121,939.43 73,328.43
Profit / {iLoss) before tax {1)-{18} / (1I-1) 2,732.80 (3,120.79)
Tax expense
MAT credit entitfement written off - 40.99
Profit / (Less) for the year from continuing operations 2,732,80 {3,161.78)
Earnings per equity share (Refer Note 35/
Basic and diluted {In Rs.} 1.41 {1.64)
Nominal value of shares (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Significant accounting policies 2
Gther disclosures 28-53

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Aaki & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 0134535

of NSL Textiles Limited
CIN: LI15428AP200

|
/

A

Managing Diractor

DIN: 0356?@.
5/;}

§ Satish Xumar

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 06-09-2022

Place: Guntur
Date : 06-09-2022

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

LCO384383

__ (’)4‘%\./‘

+" M Venkatram Chowdary Ch. Apba Rao
Whaole-time Director
DiIN: 00011695

\&ﬁaruturi

Company Secretary




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Standaione Cash flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts are Rs in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Partuculars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year endad
March 31, 2021

A. Cash flaws from aperating activities

Profit/{Loss) before tax as per Standalos statement of profit and foss 2,732.80 (3,120.79}
Adjustments for:
Devoraciation and amortization expenses 4,794.83 5,040.49
Provisian for gratuity 60.36 {14.51)
Provision for leava encashment {7.32) {1.8a)
Cradit balances written back [24.42) 82.76)
Allowance Forfwritten off of receivables, foans, advances & debit balances 2.535.68 66.46
Pravision for diminution in value of assets 458.68 345 48
Loss / {Gainj on sale of property, plant and equipment 39.61 104.53
Intersst incame {87.33) {217.20%
Finance costs 282171 3,091.12
Amortized capital grants [56.55) [57.26}
Oparating Profit/{Loss) before working capital changes 13,268.66 5,6853.70
Movements in working capital:
Decrease / {increase} in Inventaries 5,832.88) 241.94
Decrease / {increase) in Trade recefvables (1,764.56) 11,527.87)
Decrease / (increase) in Loans and Advances 438.849 1,986.19
Decrease / {increase) in Other assats {239.68} 36.72
Increase f {decrease) in Trade payables 133.21 {1,589.77)
increase / {decrease) in Other liabilities 927.60 {218.18)
Cash generated from operations - 5,931.20 4,582.73
Direct taxes paid / (Refund) 245.95 {95.20)
Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activities [A) 6,685.25 4,678.03
8. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including Capital work-in- 11,701.36) {483.08)
progress and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 234,98 30,40
Proceeds fram/{Investment in) deposits [1,661.48) 126 .09
Realisation of advance/{Advances to) subsidiaries 1,4062.00 -
Interest income 87.33 217.20
Net cash fram/f{used in} investing activities (B} {1,978.53) {109.79)
C. Cash Rows from financing activities
Proceeds/{Repayment) from short term borrowings [1,791.84) {2,223.48)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of long term borrowings 1,603.70 {419.22}
interest expenses (Net) {4,713.36) {1,824.79]
Nat cash from / {used in) financing activities {C) {4,901.50} {4,467.49)
Met increase/{decraase) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+(} {194.7%) 100.75
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 226.82 126,07
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 32.03 226.82
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand in Indian currency 12.58 3272
Cash on hand in foreign currency 123 .43
Balances with hanks 19.20 193.16
32.01 126.81
Effect of exchange rate changes 0.02 0.01
32.03 226.82

Cash and cash eguivalents as restated and considered in cash flow statement

As per our report of even date
For Aaki & Co.,

Chartered Acgpuntants

Firm feg. Ma

CA Venkata
Parthar ™
M. No.; 243

i

M Venkatram Chowdary
Managing Director

DIN: oassﬂv-

S Satish Kkumar
Chief rinancial Officer

Plara: Gontar
Date : 06-09-2022

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 0b-09-2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of NSL Textiles Limited
154294,

g

Ch. Appa Raa
wWhole-time Director
fIN: 00621095 -~

Sairam Karuturi
Company Secretary



NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2022
(Al amousts are in Rs. i lakis except for sharos dats or otherwise statad}

Note As at As at
N March 31, 2022 March 21, 2021
3 sharg Capital
&, Authorised Capital KNumhers Amount Numbers Amaunt .
Cuuily shargs of Rs 10 2ach 437,000,050 23,700.00 2317.C0a.000 23,700.00
Redermaile preference siares of Rs 100 each 406000 400.60 AU0,000 L 4440.00
24,100.00 24,100.00
b, Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up capital Murnbers Amount Numbers Amsunt
Equity shares of Re 10 2ach filly gaid-up 193,256,378 19,325.66 193.256,570 13,325.66
193,256,578 15.325.66 133,256,578 15,325.66
o Recongilistion of the number of shares cutstanding Numbers o Ampunt Nunbers Amount
Cauity shares autstanding as ar comimencemeant of the year 184,256,578 19,325 66 193,256,578 13,325.66
Add: Equity shares issued during the vear - - : .
Lens: Bguity shares bought back during the year - : : -
Equity shares outstanding ac end of the year 193 255,573 19,325.66 193,158,578 19,325_6';_

d. Terms/Rights attached te equity shares having faca vaiue of Rs. 10 each fuily paid-up
The company has arly one class of 2quity shares having par value of 85 12 each. ach halder af equity shares is entitled to one vole per share and entitled ta dividends 15
derlared in Annual Genersl Mestings. In the event of winding up, the holder of 2quity shares will he entitled o receive remairing assets of the company, after paymant of
2l dehis and iizbifities. The distribution wil be in proportion to the capital paid-uo by Lhe shareholdars,

. Sharehelders holding mare than 5% of the equity sharas fulky paid-up Numbars % of tatal shares Numbers % of total sharas
Mandawva Haldings Private Limitad 58,368,394 35.38% 68,368,394 35.38%.
State Hank of India 27,425,507 14.19% 27,425,507 1a.19%
Canara Jank 24,051,628 14.45% 24,051 626 12 15%
IInion Bank of (adia*&i 14,168,920 7.33% 14,168,920 7.33%
lupiter City Davelopers (Tadtia) Lirtitad 13,420,000 6.94% . .

M. Prabhakur Hao 11,663,512 6.04% 1,663,512 B.04%
APMS Investmant Limited*& - - - 10,007,000 5.17%
*&! Due Lo Andhra Back merged into Union 3ank of india, sharsnalder name disclosed as Union Bank of India

¥&* Formerly known a3 Mavi Investment Fund Limiad

f.  Changa in promaters holding of equity shara of Rs. 10 each fuily paid-up Mumbesrs % of totai shares Numbers % af total shares
Mandava Holdiags Private Limited 58,368,394 35.38% 63,368,394 35.38%
W Prabhakar Hag 11,663,512 £.04% 11,563,512 .4 %
M. Asha Priya 2,847,615 1.53% 2,947,515 1,533
M. Venkatsam Crrowdary 12,473 L.G31% 12,473 0.01%
Mandava Cold Storage Private Limited 2,500,000 1.29% 2,500,040 1.249%

) 35,491,494 44.2a%, 85,491, 894 44.24%
Merte: There is no change in gramaters helding of equity shares from Aprik 01, 2020 to March 31, 2022, Hence spacific celumas of % of changa in 2quity shargs hald by
aramarers is not givess for tha yrar anded an March 31, 2021 and Mareh 31, 3022,

g Terms of securities corvertible into eguity shares - refer additianal information cnder Note 28

k. Particufars regarding bonus issues and athor details duting the period of last 1E-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
flve financial years immediately praceding the balance sheet date No, of shares No. af shares

1 Equity shares ailocted a3 fally paid-upr bonus shares ML NiL

i Eguity shares issued for consideration without payment belng recaived in cashris MiL ML

it Equity siares bought hack ML MIL

™A Quring the financial year 2017-18, The company has aarted equity shores ving face volue of #s. 1. eqch fufly poid-up in pursunnt to the conversion of debt into
equily shores s in googrdance ta the Scheme for Sustainabie Structuring of Stressed Assers (S44) sanclivned by lender bankers, Hence the issue of fully paid-ug equiry
shares was pat treated as equity shares issued for consideration ofer than cash.




NSL TEXTILES LINITED
Netes forting part of Standalona Financial Stataments for the period ended March 31, 2022

(Alfamrounts are in s 0 iashs gxcept for shares data or otherwise slated)

Naote
No.

As at

March 31, 2022

As at

Ntarch 31, 2023,

4
a.

e}

Reserves and surplisg
Securities pramium
dalance as ner last oa!

e sheet

Deferred govarnmant grants relating to depraciahle capital assets

Bzlance a5 par as salaoce sheet [Refer Mote 1.1 (b}
Less: Income recognised for the year (Refar Note 20)

Debenture redemption rasorve
Baizance a5 poriast baldnce sheel [Refer Note 25)

Ganeral raserve
Baiance as poarlast balance sheat (Aefer Mole 4.1 id)

Stirplus
Batarce as per last balance sheot

Add/fless): Profit / (loss) as oer Stakement of Prafit and Lass

arch 31, 2022

NMarch 31, 2(322

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021

778
36.55

[41,037.70}

1,157 84

FL.20

6250

15,465.74

[38.30.543

{907.82)

SL5.0L
57.26

{17,875,92)
13,161.78)

22.167.54

15,465.74

{41,037 70)

Mote 4. 1h}: (efarverd government grant received in relation to Property, Plant and Equipmert in pursuant to Mndustrial Policy and various schewres announcad by Ministy

aof Textiles of Goverament of India and Government of Andhea #radesh

Note 4.10d): During tha financial vear 2019-11, the Company has recognised amount of Rs 5,836.92 fakhs in General Ruserve lowards difference setween baok value and
lair watue of lands in pursuant to scheme of amalgamation with W/s, NSL Textilas tEdlapadu} Lirnized and M/s. Prabhat mdustriad Corperation Limited as aporoved by the
migh Courl. The year-end balance in genaral raserve includes Rs 5,709.71 lskhs {Previous year s 5,709.71 iakhs| credited towards fair vidue in purseant to aforesaio

scheme of amalgarmation.

Long-tarm borrewings

Secured (Refer fote 28)
Termlpanrs from banks
Gptianally corvertible debentures hald by lender banks

Unsecured (Refer Note 28 & 41)

Cyptianally convartibie debentures held by related partfes
Cormpusority canvertibie debentures held by related parties
nter-carporate deposits due ta redated partias

Trade payables

Total cutstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises
Toral outstanding duss of creditors other than micro entarprises and small

enterprisgs

Additional infomration -

Man current
portion
March 31, 2022

Current
maturities
March 31, 2022

Mon current
portion
Mareh 31, 2023

Currant
maturities
March 31, 2021

Disclosure of transaction with micra eaterprises and sreall enterprises given at Noke 42

Ageing of trade payabies given at Note 44

Other liabillties
mrerest averued Sut nat due on horrowings
Intarest accried and due on horrowings (Refer Note 28)
Crediters for capital goods
Advance recrived from customars
Advance received for sawe of properry, pant and eguipmesnt
Security deposit from customars
Retertion money payabls
Other liabilities -
- Employee dues payable
- Statubory iizhilitias

5,419.51 3,855.05 9,785 .81 5,9490.76

37.045.33 20.0% 37.065.33 60.G0
250,00 280.00
33,070.00 : 37,070.00

2,817.20 zavda 281720 383

78,602.04 4.005.48 76.998.34 7.181.19

Lang-tarm Short-tarm Long-term Short-term
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021

2570 - 4.040

1.419.45 13,862.13 1.415.14 13.805.3%

1,419.45 13,917.83 1,419.14 13,809.35

Long-tarm Short-term Long-term Short-Lurm
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021

59.99 - £9.93

- 80.62 - 1,972.27

88.18 . 5.24

320.20 10522

- - - 20.76

3240 a.60 140 .40

- 3220 3220

923,24 - 73370

288.29 B

- 4180 - 37.22

102.39 1,783.13 7739 3.018.13




MN5L TEXTILES LIMITER
Mates forming part of Standalane Firancial Stataments for the period ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rs. in lakhs except for sharas data or otherwiss statad)

Note ’ As ak As at
Nor. March 31, 2022 WViarch 31, 2021
8  Provisigns Lang-term Short-term Long-tern Short-term
farch 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 Warch 31, 2021 March 31, z021
Provision for amployae banefits (Refer Note 33}
Bravision for graiuity 871.07 §7.10 830.38 46.84
Provision tor compansated absences 103.89 12.00 108.77 13.44
974.96 79,18 340.15 G328
5 Short-term borrawings __ March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured
toans from banks [Reter Note 28}
Zash credit facility 15,361.60 13,977.72

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer Note )

Term loans from barks 3,855.05 6,990.76
Optionally convertible deberturas heid by lender oanks 20.00 6300
inter-carporate deposits due to related parties 130.43 130.43

19,367.08 21,158.51

se——m—t s AT




3G 02 1=A ase wonewed|EWY jo sawayds sy oy juensiad PaIsEA (54N P orRTE JEah

TSHUEQ WINIOSLOD A PIUDILIUES SRR HPBUD [/ SUBO} AL

L8BST - 05°95T LET 1854 snapnald,
O¥'I8s - ES'EER £88ST ey,
FA% 14 {E582 £8°85T watldinbg pue pued
£7A5T - £€2°951 : sALpy Iy Alostel BoN
Ae3A ayl jo tedk syl Eak 3yl Jeak By o
pus Sunnp qupng Auumnag F—
1 yy pasiendey | suoppy ay 1y

wngue Andiles ssoin

ssaadcd-u-aoam |Ruded oL 2jon

0] SAAIIS [21208)| 03 5B UIAIE Sem AURAILOD 2U1 J0 SeNRdoId F|EAOtL 33 40 Sues BACAR Y §0 IR0 T

“Aueduro] 240 Jo SWed AY Ut SpI03a3 BUSASY 31E15 J41 18 p1epdn
SNOIARIG) SR S oFR's . Juiniea satiedwos S213J5URIY 0Ny pRIFSURIY SBRUSmIY BIAESACUINE 3YL JO JUNg ]

- BMSO[ISIP (EUCIHPRY

uaiesioue pur uniteaideg

wnowe duthizes ssoir

1E'68 Ty BLE - [14:) S9TLE (A - [Eg1 ELTER Jeaf SoInaid
T£69 GL94 26°06% - 9571 [ 3143 €L 109% - - £L L9 el
TE'BE S£97 Ba 06k - a5eT [ 7 ELLGT - L LOF aiemias sanducy
sjasse a|gidumu; g
L5°855'D8 | €S°EIE'YS (T 1EL TLEE0'S | 66°0TY 6 OE2L6PPE | T4S9T TE'BOE 05" 626'YtrT JEAN SNOlAIIL
£5°852°08 [ Zb'8ss'se | IS5'SIT'8Y 87078 LT°TBL'Y | ESETEYO PEEEO'VPE | 95°£5T°T 0b'ST9 AE ZL5°PPT jeroL
[ARY - - . . - FAN] - FANI] ¥FIDIEAN
15+ L0 EtoeE - Y 66'0EE 05°GLE - - 05848 simndwoy
POLE FRIE nrIy? arg [RIR FOEHS : ¥ L6T wanidinba 3310
SEVE B £6'96 fASS 0TER SPAEL 06 BT S5/01 SHNHAA
SE°58 957064 FETLY BLFT £5°96E " 7613F - - FARA 1 $2IMIXI] PUE SAN3ELINS
£2'96F 65°0EF 9615 Fig9 el 4o SBEKE'Y SeebE'Y SURLENEISUI 20111553
TYEDE PTBRE TTEPT'T 3l 7 £I'890'T GZEERFT - - 9EZER'T S3B|(MHR | PUE Yo
SE0LT'SS | SOIROIS | seseTes 64008 BFYRE'E | a0'TV0'sY AERITPOT | £TPEPT 79095 Tr'Z12's01 juslodinby pite yueyy
Qs 8: 3T 6P LT - T ST'9T [IE S - - OEEYy PUE} pOEsea) o sTup)ing Assoey uepy
29%T RGBT LTl ST'6 EFEE - - £R'EE asea| duielado uo uemE sBuipng Axoyoey ey
CSESEY BS DAY TS€14'2 &1'61 97°ETT vL608°7 oLe0e’s 65 - EILY sauIpjtng Aroyoe) uop
kLG0T FLE0T ER'TS - RIS LT 4ST [A-gFAsY PUBI ployasea) un s3utp|ing Alo1oe4
E8PTLCT [ 36'TRT'DT | SR°8TC'D - [A 43 BG'S86'G 1200291 T8'004°91T sEuping Arojed
BT Z9¢ 81787 - - - BT'797 - - R1°797 aseaf Bunesado vo uINE pue) prouasiy
SPESG'L | EEYRIY - - £EvEIY 88y 51°659'¢ PUBE plouAaL]
readayyjo [ eadayy o | TeaA Y} jo Jead auy po ieah ayy o teak ayy seal oy 122l oy g0
Fuuuidag pua puaayrmdn | sucpsjap JEah Buiuugdag sy pua Aupsnp Hulnp FuuuPag
Yz 1Y ylly PR |IRLRIDY i upy ELTE N 038N page Ry a1y suonsPg sucppy 2411y SiBfhoniEYg
Junosee Jukizen jagy

SiassE mhmﬁgwﬂam.&_lzalu‘f|41[lfa_

pUe IR ALST0I] 01 Ji0N

{P=23215 351M134)0 Jo E3Rp SBaRYS 10) 1daoNs SUNE US “SY U] 3R SIUROWE g}
€T0T 't Yoy PopUD poLiad Ay} 1oy SIUAWEIRYS IBI3IRL § SU0)RPURYS $o 1red TuiLiioy sajon

AL SHILXTE 15N



NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

tintas forming part of Standalone Financial statements for the period ended Warch 31, 2022

{AlY arnaans are in Rs. iniakkbs except for shares data or acrenass slatad)

Note
fio.

Agat

Mareh 31, 2022

As at
Narch 31, 2021

11 Mon-current investments

A Unguated, Trade investments and carefed at cost
a4 ivesimants in equity instrume-ats af supsidiaries
IFully paid-up, Face value of Rs 10,00 eachi
Sree Anantna |akshme Texstilzs Private Limited
Sree veskataraya Cotton Mills Private Jmted

b Investments in equity shares af forefgr loint veniire
{Face valun of Hong-kong deller 1,00 2ach, said up!
M3L Fashion Trends Limited, Hong Yang

Lessy Provision for dirninution :n vaive of investmants
Total Trade investmeants

B Non-trade investrments
Investments in Governmant securities
Mational Savings Certificates
{depositad with Goveramert Autherities for siilairing variouss licanses and
registratinns)

Additianal information:
(i} Aggregate amount of unuoted investmenis

Numbers
March 31, 2022

Amount
Marech 31, 2022

Numbers
March 31, 2021

Ampunt
March 31, 2021

2,851,100
882,900

156,000

{ii}  Aggregate amount of proivision made for diminution in value of unguoted investrants

12 Deforred tax assat (net]
Deferred tax assets on accaunt of:
Expenditure Lharged 1o Stazement of Probit and L.oss but allswabie Far tax

PUrposEs aniy ar paymenl basis
Carry forward ol depraciztion iosses urder jax 'aws
Ceferred tax asset (gross)

Ceferred tan liability nn account of differences hetween tax depraciation and
depraciatior chasged o Staterrent of 2rofit and Loss
Referred tax llabHitle {grass)

24548
118.86

13.3%
8¥1.70
XY

012

977.82
ELEV D

2,851,100
882,900

156,200

345.43
118.36

13.36
arr.In
573,71

u77.82
7.1

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2621

Note: Deferred tax assets further not recognsied for the vear Rs. 4, 254.5¢) Jaichs {Previous year: B3 5,276,39 lakhs)

i3 Loans and advances

{Unsecurad, considered good except atherwise stated)

Capital advances considered good

Capital advances considered doubrfu:

Advance Lo subsidiaries

Taxes and other amounes paid under protest

Jax deducted at soures and tax collected 3t source

income tax refind raceivabis

Frepaid expenses

GSTimput tax credits carry forward

GST refund recefvable

TUFinterast rebate receivable

Power incantive receivable

Sales fax incentive recaivabla

Export incerntives roceivable

Terminal axcise duty refund recaivable

non-trade advances

larns and advances due by employess

MAT credit entitlement

Jher advances recoverabhz 10 cash or kind ar “or value to e received -
- Consiterad good
~ Considered doubtful

Less: Pravision for doubtful advances to the extent considered deubiful

Additionol information -
A, Advance 1o subsidiaries ‘nchuge from faliowing related parties and grivate
irectar

corparkies in which an;

1,813.24 1,8i3.24
" 19,013.15 19,013.15
T 20,826.39 20.876.39
14,850.79 14,8%0.79
13,8587 14,850.78
5,975.60 5.975.60
Lang-term Shart-tarm Long-term Short-term
March 31, 2022 Biarch 11, 2022 Mvarch 31, 3021 March 31, 2021
742.84 ) - 82.95 -
2.53 -
- - 1,062.00 -
15092 33.66
24555 - 34.32
14.82 8175
53,20 138.42 315 9418
F23.60 151,14
36.67 52.04
3,004.50 3,004.50
13,894.14 13,854, 14
- 133.09 159,73
20253 . 10,91
- - 145.01
- - 30.00
24.80 171 : 5.0%
29263 292.63 -
744405 3,330.04
2,587 60 - 6.10
1h4A0 21,990.G0 144673 21,074.03
2.53 1.350.32 - 8.0
1,113.47 20,63%.68 }iﬁs.?a 21,067.55

1,052.00



NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

Motes forming part of Standaione Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2022

(Al adnounts ara in A3, it lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Note
No.

Asat

March 31, 2022

A5 at
Warch 31, 2121

14 Dther assets

Nan-cugrent
March 31, 2022

Turrent

March 31, 2022

Non-current
March 31, 2027

Current
Mareh 33, 2001

{Unsecured, considered good 2xcept otherwise stated)

Security depasizs

frage deposits against sarvice contracts

Depasits with bisnks having a maturity sxceedineg 11 menths
Interest acerued

Properly, Plant and Equip tent feld for disposaf

—ss: Prowision for impairment 'oss 02 trade deposits

Additianal informuotion - .

Depasits with Banks having 3 maturity excerding 12 months ncludes deposits
neld as margin money against which lier is marked for obtaining guarantees,
letters of credit fram bans and debt-service coverage

15  [nventories

Malued at lower of cost and net realisabile vabue, Refar Note 2)
Raw materials

WIark-in-prograss

Finished gocds

Stares, spares, packing and other matarial

15 Trade receivablas

[Unsecured, considered goad)
Qutstanding for over six manths frem their dua data of payment
Ctfrer trade receivables

Less: Provision for doubtfui trade receivablos

Additional informration -
A, Othar trade receivables inclede dus from fallowing related parties and orivate
campanies in which any.directar is a Director
M /5. Sree Anantha Larskni Textiles Private Limited, Indian subsidiary
M5, M5L Fashion Trends Limited, Fareign Jaint Yenture

1. Ageing of trade receivabias disclosed in Nose 43
17 Cash and cash squivalents:

Cash and vash equivalents
Balances with banks an current accounts
Cash on hand in Indian currency
Cash on hand ir foreign currency

Other bank balances

Fixed deposits with hanks having 2 matusity of 4 to 12 months fram acquisition
date and held as margin monrey against which lien is marked for obtaining
guarantees and 'sttars of credit from banks

Other depasits with banks having a martusity of 4 1o 12 manths from acquisition
date

L350.91 - 1,132,782
G500 550.08
1,005.47 - .
. 93,34 83,91
. 253.12 17,37
3,506.39 346.56 1,752.74 107 3
12500 - . -
2.681.39 146,96 1,752.74 107.28
100548 -
March 31, 2022 __March 31, 2021
5,505.41 5,150.52
h,:34.72 2,665.48
5.573.94 371378
1,260.04 1.111.56
11,681.34
Considered Considared Consideran Considered
good doubtfui guod doubtfub
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 wlarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2021
107.25 #93.05 1d4.25 A59.35
9,173,632 - 9,947 .56 .
9,280 GE 293.05 14.051.81 459,25
B293.05 - §359.2%
. ..5.280,68 {0.00) 310,051.81 -
523.43
- Mie - 2476

March 31, 2022
19.20
1254

0,23
3203

702,10

734.13

March 31,2021

193,16
3272
0.4
23582

33.70
124G

27292




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes farming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Rs. in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Nate
No.

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

18 Sale of products
Cottan yarn
Cottan grey fabric
Cotton finished fabric
MNose masks
Cotton seed
Cotton/yarn waste
Dyed yam

19 5ale of services
Job work charges
Linbilled revenue
Testing charges
Lease income

20  Other operating revenues
Export incentive
Sales raxincorntive
Amaortized capital grang
Insurance claims
Other Income

2t Dtherincome
Sale of scrap
Intarestincome
Net gain from foreign exchange fluctuations
Agricultural income
Credit balances written hack {net)
Miscellaneous income

22 Cost of materials consumed
Cost of raw materials consumed
Stuck at the commencement of the year
Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Stock at the end of the year

Add: Cost of packing and other materials consumed during manufacturing

Mate: Consumption discinsed is on the basis of derived figura.

75,535 87 46,018.46
2,934.60 2,571.63
24,476.98 13,886,18
18.84
534.68 0.28
5,380.81 3,166.87
2,482.75 1,777.52
121,364.53 67,420.94
1,932.67 2,063.32
43.45 29.00
3.44 2.82
39.30 66.91
2,018.86 2,162.05
718.93 72.08
11.48 .
56.55 57.26
- 5.54
101,20 28.32
888.16 163.60
205.72 148.47
§7.33 217.20
66.09 .
- 0.32
24.42 82.76
17.12 12.30
400.63 461.0%
5,150.52 2,488.68
72.419.33 36,546,70
77,569.85 39,035.38
5,505.41 5,150.52
72,064.44 33,884.86
3,426.55 1,618.83
75,490.59 35,503.69




MWSL TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Standalene Financiat Statements for the periad ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rs. in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Note
No.

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the ysar ended
March 31, 2021

23

24

25

Consumption details of major raw materials
Kappas
Cotton tint
Cottan Yarn
Cottan Fabric

Purghases of stock-in-trade
Cotton Yarn
Fabric

Changes in inventocies of work-in-progress and finished goods

Stock at the cammencement of the year
Work-in-progress
- Catton Lint
- Cotton Yarn
- Cotton Fabric

Finished goods
- Cotton Yarn
- Cotton Fahric
- Others

Stock at the end of the year
Work-in-prograss
- Cotton Lint
- Catton Yarn
- Cottan Fabric

Finished goods
- Cotton Lint
- Cotton Yarn
- Cottan Fahric
- Qthers

{Increase )/ Decrease in Stoci

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff and labour welfare expenses

1,413.54 ;
£3,885.51 32,045.51
5,818.79 1,550.50
942.60 288,86
72,064.44 33,884.87
- 156.08
- 5.77
161.85
1,370.55 1,469.01
552.15 764.94
742.78 983,72
253.20 1,522.20
2,138.03 3,200.40
322.55 427.29
5,379.26 8,367.56
1,338.72 1,370.55
1,348.26 552.15
1,347.81 74278
14.77 -
1,474.79 253.20
3,724.54 2,138.03
359,49 322,55
10,708.78 5,379.26
{5,329.52) 2,988.30
6,829.49 4,678.34
426.66 305.48
583.12 449 85
7,839.27 5,437.67




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes farming part of Standalane Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Rs. in lakhs except for shares data or otherwisa stated)

Far the year ended

Note Far the year ended
Nao. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
26  Finance ¢osts
Interest on long-term barrowings 1.133.60 1,643.22
Interast on short-term borrowings 1,314.58 1,402.88
Other berrowing costs 172.24 42,80
Interast on statutory payments 1.2% 2.22
2,821.71 3,091.12
27  Other expenses

Power and fuel 16,145.00 10,811,590
Consumption of stores and spare parts {including packing materiajs) £.516.28 2,778.96
Other processing charges 416.02 211.93
Gther manufacturing expenses 4,418.45 2,843.32
Repair and mainfenance of plant and equipment 850.81 454,31
Repair and maintenance of buildings 464.23 40.73
Repair and maintenance of other assets 124.28 81.87
Rent 107.35 84,59
Insurance 231.32 251.57
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes an incorme 417.02 152.84
Freight and other expanses 1,490.70 906.97
Discount on saies 286.45 146.08
Commissian an sales 744.61 541.18
Legal and professlongl charges 216.58 172.59
Security charges 198.38 183.91
Direciors' sitting fae 9.60 7.20

Auditors' remuneration
As Auditor 5.50 5.50
As Tax Auditar 1.50 1.50
For other services .78 0.75
Netloss an transfer of property, plant and equipment 3961 104.53
Net loss from foreign exchange Ructuations (net) - 83,43
Bad receivables, loans, advances and balances written off 830.12 4533
Provision for doubtful receivables, loans and advances (net] 1,705.56 21,13
Provision for dimunition in value of assats 458.68 845.48
Miscellaneous expenses 643.32 287.21
36,322.15 21,105.31




NSL TEXTILES LIMHTED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated) o

28. Term and conditions of repayment of Long-term borrowings
Term loans from bonks, Optionally Convertibie Debentures issued to banks and Cash credit

facility availed from consortium banks

Company has availed loan / other credit facilities like Restructured Term Loan {'RTL’}, Expansion
Term Loan {“Exp TL'), Optionaliy Convertible Debentures {‘OCD’), working capital facilities {‘the
CC and WCDL') and non-fund based facilities like hank guarantees and Letter(s) of credit. These
facilities are sanctioned by consortium banks namely Canara Bank {'CB’}), State Bank of India
{'SBI'), Union bank of india {'UBI’); Central Bank of India {“CBI'), Bank of Maharashtra ('BOM’),
Punjab National Bank (‘PNB’} and Indian Bank {'18").

I

The Company has implemented during the year the Restructuring of the above loan / credit
facilities with an approved Resolution Plan (‘RP’) by Lender bankerswith cut-off date of July 01,

2013 and the brief contours of RP are given below:

a)

b)

¢}

d)

e)

f)

h)

Reduction of Interest on restructured term loan(s) and expansion term loan(s) to 9.00% p.a.
Reduction of Interest on working capital loans (Cash Credit} to 9.00% p.a.

Coupon of 0.01% p.a. on Secured Optionally Convertible Debentures ("OCD’) issued in place
of existing OCDs’ to lender bankersfor a period of 10 yearswith rollover option for another 2

years on completion of 10th year,

Waiver of 8.99% p.a. redemption premium on existing OCD'sissued under $4A Scheme from
issue datei.e. May 22, 2017 to the date of implementation of RP with a right to recompense

clause,

Efongation in quarterly repayment of RTL from 2™ quarter of financial year 2019-20 to
2"quarter of financial year 2024-25 as giver below.

Elongation in quarterly repayment of Exp TL from 2™quarter of financial year 2019-20 to 3™
quarter of financial year 2023-24 as given below.

The existing term loan(s} of SBI were merged and classified into two new accounts (Term
Loan-1 of Rs.2,799.00 lakhs and Term Loan-2 of Rs.643.00 lakhs on implementation of the
RP with elongation in quarterly repayment of Term Loan-1 from 1st quarter of financial year
2021-22 to  2"™quarter of financial year 2024-25 and Term Loan-2 from 1st quarter of
financial year 2021-22 to 3" quarter of financial year 2023-24 as given below.

The existing limits of Cash Credit facilities of Canara Bank(CB} and State Bank of india {SBI)
are bifurcated into Working Capital Loan (WCL) (60%) and Cash Credit {CC) (40%) as per RBI
guidelines during the financial year 2021-22.

Elongation in half-yearly redemption of new OCD’sfrom fresh issue dateto 2™ haif year of
financial year 2030-31 as given below




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in % in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated) ) .
A, Term of repayment of Restructured term loan{s):
| et \

J Financial year | Repayment in N(:.l. of gquarterly

|- E __lakhs | instalments

| 201920 2,500.00 | 3

. 2020-21 2,000.00 =
2021-22 2,587.00 4,

| 202223 | 2,793.00 ! 4 |

202324 | 3,022.00 | 4

| 202425 | 1,818.00 | 2|

B. Term of repayment of Expansion term loan(s):

. . Repaymentin | No. of guarterly
Financial year lakhs instalments
2019-20 1,000.00 | 3
2020-21 1,000.00 4
L 2021-22 | 1,065.00 4
2022-23 | 1,062.00 4
2023-24 [ 580,00 3
C. _Term of repayment of Optionally Convertibie Debentures ("OCD”} held by lender banks -
| New \ old Face | New ocz>|E old ocD Coupong
och ‘ ocn | value | tobe : tobe New No. | Old No. rate % |
. ] - per OCD ; redeemed | redeemed | of OCD’s | of OCD’s ;
! series | series {p.a.) |
| ; (Rs.) on | on do 1
kK T ¢ 1000 31.03.31| 31.03.27 ! 37,12,533 | 37,12,533 0.01% |

The secured Optionally Convertible Debentures {“OCD’s”) aggregating to Rs. 37,125.33 lakhs
issued as fresh OCDs’ for a period of 10 years on implementation of approved Resolution Plan (RP)
with rollover option for a further tenure of 2 years against the then outstanding balanceon
completion of 10th year to consortium of banks in lieu of the existing outstanding OCD’s (issued
under S4A Scheme)} with a coupon at the rate of 0.01% p.a. Repayment scheduie of QCD's are

given below —

]F Financial ‘ % of repayment Half yearly instalment |

‘ year (repayment f?r the year)

| . Onnew OCD’s On Old OCD’s : On new OCD’s On Oid OCD’s

J 2019-20 | 2 - ; i

[ 2020-21 - . - -

202122 0.15% - 60.00

| 2022-23 | 0.05% - ~20.00 -
2023-24 | 0.05% 23.00% 20.00 8,539.00
2024-25 4.85% 26.00% 1,800.00 9,653.00 |

| 2025-26 11.85% 24.00% 4,400.00 8,910.00

| 2026-27 | 11.85% 27.00% 4,400.00 10,023.33

| 2027-28 | ____ 11.85% - 4,400.00 -

YOr 4,400.00 -

202829 K18 CNL8SY |

*




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

2029-30 | 11.85% ! - 4,400.,00 -
2030-31 35.65% | - 13,225.33 o]
{ Grand total 37,125.33 37,125.33
D. Rate of interest on various credit facilities availed from consortium banks -
| ' Rate of Rate of
! . . interest interest as on interest as on
Nature of credit facility | nature March 31, March 31,
, 5 2022 2021
| Restructured term [oans Fixed rate 9.00% p. a. 9.00% p. a.
Expansion term loans Fixed rate 9.00% p. a. 5.00% p. a.
Working capital facilities Floating rate 9.00% p. a. 9.00% p. a.
Optionally convertible debentures | Fixed rate 0.01%p. a. 0.01% p. a.

As per Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) vide circular No. RBI/2018-19/87 dated December 05, 2018
banks have to create WCL to the extent of 60% of its cash credit limits, accordingly the cash credit
limits of CB and 5Bl were bifurcated and credited working capital loan (Cash Credit) of Rs.4,020.00
fakhs andRs. 1,952.00 lakhsrespectively during the financial year 2021-22. Company has availed
rupee {oans from iender bankers except Bank of Maharashtra as Cash credit facility as on balance
sheet date. Cash credit facilities from aforesaid banks are repayable on demand /renewable on
yearly basis. Cash credit facilities are secured by pari-passu first charge on ali current assets, both
present and future, and second charge on all property, plant and equipment, hoth present and
future, of the Company.

Primary and secondary security given to consortium banks for avdiling above restructured term
loans, expansion term loans and optionally convertible debentures:

All the above restructured term loans, expansion term loans and optionally convertible debentures
are secured by first charge on pari-passu basis among consortium banks by way of equitable
mortgage of specified lands & buildings and hypothecation of alf the property, plant and
equipment’sof the Company, both present and future and second charge on all current assets of
the Company on reciprocal basis with working capital consortium banksand on pari-passu among

the term loan consortium banks.

Collateral security, personal guarantee and corporate guarantee given to consortium banks for

availing above restructured term loans, expansion term loans, optionally convertible debentures

and cash credit facilities:

The above restructured term loans, expansion term loans, optionally convertible debentures and

working capital facilities are secured by

- Personal guarantee of three promoter directors in their personal capacity,

- Personal guanratee of two others in their personal capacity {restricted to the value of
properties specified in sanction letters),

- Specified lands properties belonging to two promoter directors,

- Specified lands properties belonging to above two others who gave personal guarantee,

- Pledge of entire equity shares fully paid-up heldin Company by two promoter directors &
Mandava Holdings Private Limited and

- Equitabie mpg """";‘f““'n 11.0606 Acres of specified landsand irrevocable corporate guarantee
given by i Rgs Private Limited-dnd others as per sanction letters,




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Afl amounts are in % in takhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

H. Total amount of dues to consortium banks:
Aggregate amount of restructured term loan, expansion term loan, cash credit facilities and
OCB’sheld by consortium banks along with interest accrued and due and interest accrued but not
due are guaranteed by three promoter directors and two others is as follows -

r Nature of faciiity As on As on

-
I

| March31,2022 | March31, 2021
{Amount in lakhs) | {Amount in lakhs)
Restructured term {oans (old and new) 7,634.03 12,531.15
Expansion term loans {old and new) 1,640.52 4,255.42
Optionally convertible debentures 37,065.33 37,125.33
Working capital facilities 15,361.60 13,977.72
[nterest accrued and due®*% 0.54 1,908.01

A% Default in payment of interest as on March 31, 2021 is given in below point {j} and out of
the amount due as on March 31, 2021 Company intimated respective bank on April 03, 2021 to
transfer the interest amount due but the same was transferred by bank as on April 16, 2022,
Hence the same was not treated as default in payment of interest as on March 31, 2022. There
are no other default in payment dues to consortium banks as on March 31, 2022.

I.  Default in repayment of term loan instalments / OCD Redemption and interest accrued and due
as on March 31, 2021

*
CQGU

o
L

?)
3 'd
- ‘, c -:%
Fd MR a) | Q/Q/ o
%r ‘\§ 4 \J} ©
X Ao @‘“ g

Interest [ Default Defoult in Default in
instalment/ instaiment /
Bank Name Type of default as | Interest as on i Redemption as : Redemption
| foan /OCD | on 31.03.21 31.03.21 | f-
; (0 fakhs) (1 days) on 31.03.21 31.03.21
; {in lakhs) {In Days)
| SBI RTL 158.79 304 | 164.71 | 1to 91
SBI Exp TL 52.23 121 to 304 | 276.89 257 to 457
' (B RTL " 472.17 90 to 609 1,011.84 549
CB Exp TL 239.00 609 £93.50 549
UBI RTL 200.95 365 313.42 365
UBI Exp T1 53.90 | 396 173.67 457
{ CBI RTL 166.59 6091 155.16 257 to 365
I'can Exp TL 49.99 609 92.17 | 457
PNB RTL 233.47 762 294.96 365 t0 457 |
PNB Exp TL 62.75 365 to 762 149.03 457 to 549
IB RTL 114.06 456 234.49 457 |
1B Exp TL 32.82 578 96.17 549
BOM RTL 47.45 762 - NA |
BOM Exp TL 20.41 762 24,15 183
CBA oCh 0.92 1 10.68 549
| SBIA OCD 1.04 1 12.15 549
UBIA oOCD 0.54 1 6.29 549
CBIn ocD 0.26 1 3.07 549
BOMA 1 OCD 0.11 1| 1.32 549
PNBA K & ;- 035 | rzisn 1 | 4,05 | 549 |
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Notes forming part of 5tandalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in X in [akhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

| 181

[ 0cD _|

0.21°

1

[ Total of banks |

1,908.01

3,720.17

549

* Default in redemption of OCD {Rs. 40.00 lakhs) held by consortium barks as on March 31, 2021
was redeemed on July 22, 2021 by making payment while implementation of Resolution Plan by
consortium banks.
The delay in repayment of overdues of Interest and instalments up to July 2021 were regularised
on implementation of Resolution Plan on 22.07.2021. Further, the Company has been paying the
Debt obligations regularly on due dates.

. Terms of conversion of optionally and compulsory convertible debentures issued to various

debenture holders (Zero coupon debentures)

A. Compulsory Convertible Debentures issued (as amended) -

Face
To be
[ Series Issued to value Issued redeemed No. of IRR
j {Amount date on CCh’'s
in fakhs) N
! | Nuziveedu Seeds Ltdrna | 101 22.07.21 31.03.31 600 Nil
I Mandava Holdings Private l
| Limited?~n 10| 01.09.18 31.03.27 40 15.00%
! Prabhat Agri Bio-tech
| Limitedn~a 10| 01.09.18 31.03.27 100 15.00%
| | Yaganti Seeds Private
; LimitedA~n 10| 01.09.18 | 31.03.27 50 | 15.00%
'H ! Mandava Holdings Private " |
LimitedA~A __ 10| 26.0418: 31.0327) 208! 15.00% |
H i Mandava Prabhakara
| Raga~n 10 | 26.04.18 |  31.03.27 52|  15.00%
G Mandava Holdings Private
i Limitedn~a 10 04.09.17 31.03.27 150 12.00%
D ' Mandava Holdings Private
Limiteda~a 10| 30.01.13 31.03.24 57 12.00%
C Mandava Holdings Private
LimitedAnn 500 | 30.01.13 31.03.24 4 12.00%
B i Mandava Holdings Private i
LimitedArar 500 | 31.12.12 | 31.03.24;, 19| 12.00%
B Mandava Holdings Private
Limitedranr 500 | 29.09.11 31.03.24 8 12.00% |
A Mandava Holdings Private
{ Limitedn~~ 500 09.12.10 31.03.24 10 12.00%




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated

‘ ] Face value lssued | Tobe No. of ‘ IRR% J
! Series | Issued to i {Rs. In lakhs) i redeemed ‘ | i
i P ‘ ‘ date ‘ on | oCD’s : g!
B Mandava Roldings Private | 101300313 | 310324 | 25 12.00%

[ | Limitedaan _ | |

Al Unsecured, Unrated, Unlisted, Non-marketabie
A~~Unsecured, Unrated, Transferable and Non-marketable
M AUnsecured, Unrated, Unlisted, Non-transferable and Non-marketable

Note: As per the resolution planapproved by the consortium banksthe above Compulsory Convertible
debentures held and optionally convertible debentures held by related parties are not eligible for
conversion into fully paid-up equity shares in respect of Compulsory convertible debenturesand
redemption / conversion of optionally convertible debenturesuntil repayment of all restructured term
loans, expansion term ioans and redemption of optionally convertible debenturesheld by Consortium
banks.

Terms of repayment of intercorporate deposit taken from_Mandava Holdings Private Limited
and NSL Fertiliser Ventures Private Limited:

Unsecured and interest free Inter corporate deposits (ICD) amounting to Rs. 2,817.20 lakhsdue
to NSL Fertiliser Ventures Private Limited will not be repayable until repayment of all
Restructured term loan, expansion term loan and redemption of OCD held byConsortiumbanks.

Inter-corporate deposits {“ICD”) due to Mandava Holdings Private Limited is repayable on
demand. ICD carrying interest rate of SBIPLR rate as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

The details of default in repayment of ICD is given below:

' ICDdueason | ICD dueason . No.ofdays | No. of days |
l Due to \ 31.03.22 (Rs. | 31.03.21(Rs. ; defaultas | defaultas |
| | __Mmiakhs) | inlakhs) | on31.03.22 | on31.03.21 .
| Mandava Holdings Private f 1 |
Limited i 130.43 ; 130.43 | 1,916 1,551 |
The details of default in gayment of interest accrued and due on ICD s given helow: -
| Interest Interest |
accrued and accrued and | No. of days | No. of days
Due to due as on due ason default as default as
31.03.22 :  31.03.21 on 31.03.22 | on 31.03.21
| {Rs. Inlakhs) | {Rs. In lakhs) :
Mandava Holdings Private
! Limited . 80.07 | 64.75 1,753 1,388 |




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Al amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated) B
The accumulated surplus of the Company is Rs. (38,304.52) lakhs as on March 31, 2022 and Rs.
(41,037.70}as on March 31, 2021. As per calculation of profits availabie for distribution of dividend
in accordance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Act, the Company does not have profits
available for distribution of dividend to shareholders. As per provisions of Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (as amended) read with Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures} Amendment Rules, 2020 the company does not have profits available for distribution
of dividend and hence “Debentures Redemption Reserve” not eligible to create out of the profits
for the year ended on March 31, 2022. The Company have fixed deposits withConsortium Banks
amounting to Rs. 999.00 lakhs to cover debt service of installments due for the financial year 2022-
23. The required funds for current maturity of debentures amounting to Rs. 20.00 lakhs aiready
held as DSRA fixed deposit with ConsortiumBankers, no specific fixed deposit made by the
company on or before April 30, 2022.

30, Commitments -
!

Particulars As at ! As at ]
J March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

I' Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed

on capita! account {net of advances) 4,133.68 332,70
i Other Commitments due to implementation of Loans
Resolution plan - 266.11

I——IRR commitment as per terms of issue of CCD’s to ather
‘ than Consortium Banks,Company is liable to convert
. CCD's into fully paid-up equity shares along with range of
' IRR 0.00% to 15.00%. Company is liable for conversion of

j CCD’s into equity shares after repayment of debt to ;
| Consortium Banks. 49,008.74 | 40,286.75 |

31. The Company incorporated the Joint Venture in Hong kong in the name of M/s NSL Fashion Trends
Ltd in earlier years. In pursuant to disclosure requirement by Accounting Standard - 27 notified by
the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2021,regarding Financial Reporting of interests in
Joint Venture, the name of Joint Ventures companies (IV} and the Company’s share in Income,
Expenditure, Assets and Liabilities of joint venture entity based on financial statements submitted
is given as under.

! As at As at ‘
Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
| | (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Extent of interest in Joint Venture 50% 50%
Country of incorporation _ Hong kong Hong kong
Income 0.00 } 0.00
Expenditure 0.00 0.00
Assets 5.30 5.13
| Liabilities __ 21,05 20.39

32. Contingent Liahil
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Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in T in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Particulars

| March 31, 2022

As at

As at

! Custom and excise duty liability in case of non-fulfilment
| of export obligation pertaining to EPCG Authorisations and |
" Advance License for import of capital goods and raw
! material at concessional rate of customs duty and refund

 of excise duty on domestic purchase of capital goods

4,389 92

7,479.68

lﬂns not acknowledged as debt as per details below ,'

f
i
I

189.09 |

_Details of C!afrﬁ not acknowledged as debt as per details below

['EPcG licence against imported goods, obligation discharge l
i case filed on Delhi airport Customs with High court of |
| Telangana. The Company has fulfilled the export,

obligation which was not updated in Customs portal and it |
| is contested in the court.

Demand from Provident Fund Authorities towards |
recovery of provident fund dues and liquidated damages .
pertaining to the period when the Unit was under |
occupation by the previous employers. The Company has
contested the demand in a petition before the Hon'ble
High Court of Andhra Pradesh and the Court has granted
stay till further order. The Liquidator in the matter of The i
' Chilakaluripet Cotton Growers Cooperative Spinning Mills |
Limited, the previous employer, has aiso filed an
undertaking before the Hon'ble High Court to pay the
Provident Fund dues,

27.03

..27.03

Demand towards Non Agricultural Land Assessment Tax |
and Water Royalty from Mandal Revenue Inspector,
tnkollu Mandal, Prakasam District pertaining to dues of
the period during which the Unit was under occupation by
| previous owners. As the Unit was purchased by the |
lCompany free of encumbrances, the Company has

contested the demand in a writ petition before the

Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh. An amount of Rs16 !
| lakhs was deposited with the Tahsildar, Inkollu Mandal for |
[ obtaining interim injunction and is shown as Amounts
| paid under protest under Long-term Joans and advances.

31.61

31.6_1_i

Andhra Pradesh Limited towards Fue! Surcharge
+ Adjustment. The Company had contested the demand ina
|writ petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra
Pradesh and received a favourable ruling. An amount of
| Rs. 2.43 lakhs was paid against this demand and has been
| shown as Amounts paid under protest under Long-term
loans and advances.

I Demand from Southern Power Distribution Company of
J

Demand from ESI authorities towards ES! contribution

when the Un)mder ESI coverage. The Company |
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Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

 has contested the demand before the Employees

Insurance Court and Chairman, industrial Tribunal at !
| Hyderabad and obtained stay order. An amount of Rs7.16
! lakhs being 30% of the amount demanded, was deposited
- with the ESI authotities and shown as Amounts paid under
‘ protest under Long-term loans and advances.

Dermand fram Joint Commissioner of Labour towards cess
| on construction works. The Company has paid an amount
of Rs0.50 lakhs under protest and the same is shown as
Amounts paid under protest under Long-term foans and
advances. Though the case is filed in High Court of Andhra |
Pradesh, the provision made for in the books of accounts.

26.35

The Company have imported 4000 MTs of steam coal |
from Indonesia during FY 2012-13 availing concessional
duty applicable for import of steam coal. The Customs
department later issued a show cause notice in Sep'13 and
after confirmed in order stating the imported Coal is to be
ctassified under Bituminous Coal where concessional duty
was not available and demanding to pay differential duty
of Rs. 16.72 lakhs with equal amount of penalty.
Aggrieved by the said order the Company has filed the ,
appeal with commissioner (appeals) in March 2014, but
the commissioner (appeals) has also confirmed the order
against the company in November 2014 upholding the !
order of department. Filed appeal with CESTAT. The key
' issue involved is the classification of coal either based on !
| Calorific of value as contemplated by the customs
department or as per the trade parlance and end use as
envisaged by the company. The Company hoping for a
favourable order from CESTAT. An amount of Rs3.34
lakhs was paid against this demand and has been shown
. @s amounts paid under protest under Long-term foans and
advances,

33.43

33.43

As per the latest amendment of Payment of bonus Act,
Amended payment of bonus with retrospective from
01.04.2014. But as per the Order of Hon'ble High court of
Karnataka and Kerala has stayed the implementation of
bonus with retrospective from 01.04.2014 and only

applicable from 01.04.2015. But the company made the
contingent fiability to the extent of Rs. 40.00 lakhs. ;

40.00

40.00

Note: The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent
ligbilities.it is not practicable to estimate the timing of the cash outflows, if any, in respect of
matters pending appellate proceedings. In respect of other matters, the cash outflows, if any,
could generally occur in the next four years being the period over which validity of the guarantees /

letters of credj




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

33.

proceedings will not have ¢ material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and fesu!t
of operations.

Details of employee benefits

Following table summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profit and

loss account, the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet as per actuarial

valuations in respect of defined benefit plans and accumulated compensated absence.

A. Defined Benefit Pian

a. Details of net employee benefit expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss under
the head Employee Benefit Expenses -

Particuiars '_ Gratuity {funded) ;‘ Leave encashment

~ March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 |
| Current service cost | 162,54 156.04 41,56 43.80 |
| Interest cost on i _ -r ‘

benefit obligation 58.01 ! 58.64 8.33 808 |
[ Return on plan ] |

assets :‘ i - o S ‘
{ Actuarial {gain)/foss | ;
| recognized (88.97) {170.48) (44.41); (3867)
| Total expense | 131.58 | 44.20 | 5.48 . 13.21 |

b. Change in defined benefit obligation -
Particulars Gratuity (funded) " Leave encashment_

|

| March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

' Opening defined ' !

! benefit obligation ;‘ 877.21 891.73 | 123.20 125.07 |

_Interest cost 58.01 ; 58.64 8.33 ! 8.08

Current service cost 162.54 156.04 | 4156 | 44.86

| Benefits paid i (70.62) | (58.70) | {12.79) (15.08) |
Actuarial {gain)/loss !

' recognized (88.97) (170.48) | (44.41) (38.67)
Closing defined

| benefit obligation 93817 877.21 115.89 123.20 |

¢. _Change in the fair value of the plan assets — _
Particulars f Gratuity {funded) | __Leave encashment
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Opening fair value of
I plan assets - 0.01 - -
Return on plan assets ~ . - i
Contributions ' 70.62 58.70 | - -
i Employer direct | ' i
benefit payments ’ - - 12.79 15.08 ¢
{ Benefits paid (70.62) (58.71) | {12.78) (15.08) |
 Closing fair value of =

plan assets
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Notes forming part of Standalane financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in T in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

d. Details of net asset / (liability) recognised in balance sheet —

i Particulars Gratuity {(funded) ...leaveencashment
| March 31, 2022 | March 31,2021 | March 31, 2022 | March 31,2021
Present value of ! 1
defined benefit }
' Obligatiop 938.17 877.21 115.89 123.20 |
Fair value of plan
| assets - - - o -
Funded status
(surplus/(deficit)) {938.17) | (877.21) {115.89) (123.20) |
{ Net Plan i
asset/(liability} (938.17}) (877.21) {115.89) (123.20} |
Recognised in i
balance sheet (938.17) {(877.21) (115.89) {123.20)
{ Present value of E
Encashment
| Obligation |’ 108.83 114.45
| Present value of ;:'
7.06 | 8.71

( Availment Obligation

e. Principal actuarial assum

ptions used in determining defined benefit obligation —

.

J Particulars o Gratuity (funded) ) Leave em!:ashment 1
| _ March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 ;
| Discount rate | 7.35% | 6.89% 7.51% 7.13% |
" Expected rate of i |
| return on assets 0.00% 0.00% . 0.00% 0.00% |
I Salary escalation 6.00% 6.00% | 6.50% | 6.50% |
[ Withdrawal rate & | |
| Attrition Rate 1.00% | 1.00% | 3.54% 3.54%
! Mortality table Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-014)
[Actuarlal valuation Projected Unit Cradit Method

method
| Insurer managed | | |
| funds 0.00% | 0.00% |  0.00% | 0.00%

Note: The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valustion take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the

employment market.
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Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in T in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated) ]

B. Defined behgfit obligations

During the year, the company has recognized the following contribution amounts in the

_Statement of Profit and Loss.

|‘ Particulars ; For the ! For the 7
| year anded year ended |
] |_March 31,2022 | March 3 _1_,__;;_;2_1___‘2
]_En_pioyer’s contribution to provident fund 311.38 229.52
| Employer’s contribution to employee state insurance 112.83 77.5}&‘
| Labour welfare fund ) 2.44 198"
L Total 426.65 309.48 |

34. Lease expenditure on non-cancellable lease arrangement debited to the Statement of profit and
loss and the future lease expenditure in respect of non-cancellable operating lease are

summarized below —

‘ Particulars For the For the _f
i year ended year ended

! | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

[ Amount due not iater than one year from the date of

 balance sheet ; 49.77 | . 66.83
Amount due later than one year and not later than five ’

| years ] i 14.12 29.78
,!___f_lmount due later than five years 36.20 | -

Lease rent debited to the Statement of profit and loss is Rs, 107.35 (Previous year: Rs. 84.59).

35.

Lease income on non-cancellable lease arrangement credited to the Statement of profit and loss

and the future lease income in respect of non-cancellable operating lease are summarized helow -

| Particulars

For the
year ended

March 31, 2022 |

!
|

For the
year ended
March 31, 2021

[ Amount due not later than aone year from the date of
| balance sheet

206.89

43.83
' Amount due later than one year and not later than five i
! years ' 647.57 50.09
FAmount due fater than five years - 15.31 ;

Lease rent credited to the Statement of profit and loss is Rs.39.30 (Previous year: Rs. 66.91). There
is no contingent rent recognised as income in the Statement of profit and loss.

General description of the leasing arrangement:

(i} Operating leases are mainly in the nature of lease arrangement for office premises, plant &

warehouse and are renewable at mutua! consent.

(i) The future lease rental income is determined on the basis of the monthly lease rental as per the

agreements,
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36. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share is computed based on the following particulars —

| Particulars | For the For the |
J year ended year ended |
[ i March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 ’
| Profit after taxation considered for calculation of basic _:
i and diluted earnings per share ; 2,732.80 {3,161.78) |
ij' Weighted average number of equity shares considered for |
! basic and diluted earnings per share 19,32,56,578 19,32,56,578 '
| Basic and diluted earnings per share i 141 {1.64) |
37. Value of imports made by the Company during the year on CIF basis - o
" Particulars i As at As at
L March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
' Stores and spare parts ~ 1,125.86 521.86
{ Capitatgoods 318.82 96.94
38. Expenditure in foreign currency -
f Particulars As at As at
[ March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
| Commissions i 172.56 100.87
| Professional fees 17.38 20.32
| Others 16.56 17.73 |
33. Earnings in foreign currency (F.0.B. basis) )
Particulars | As at ; As at |
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
[Direct exports 14,398.95 3,679.89
f_gports through merchant/trade\_house - 114.23j
40. A. Comparison between Consumption of imported and Indigenous raw material
J | For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars __ March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
| i % Rs % Rs |
\ Imported | - - - -
!J Indigenous 100.00% 72,064.44 100.00% 33,884.86
|_Total 100.00% | 72,064.44 100.00% | 33,884.86 |

B. Comparison between Consumption of Imported and Indigenous stores and spare parts
H

! For the year ended For the year ended |
’ Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

| i % | Rs % ‘ Rs

| Imported I 11.39% 1,132.80 11.87% | 521.86
| Indigenous 82.62% 8,810.03 88.13% | 3,875.93
| Total 100.00% | 9,942.83 |  100.00% | 4,397.79
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(Al amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stgted)
41. Related party transactions

a. Related parties where control exists _ e )

L Name of related party | Nature of relationship o B

Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited | Subsidiary <‘

| SreeVenkataraya Cotton Milis Private Limited | Subsidiary ‘

" NSL Fashion Trends Limited - Hong Xong [ Joint Venture {50% share of paid-up capital)

| M.Prabhakara Rao, Chairman ' Key management personnel _
. M. Venkatram Chowdary, Managing Director J| Key management personne! I
_Ch. Appa Rao, Whole-time Directorn[AA [ Key management personnel o L

Alan Appointed as whole-time director w.e. f. 04.09.2022

b. Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the current and previous

financial year B _
IJ Name of related party | Nature of relationship

L 1
|' Mandava Holdings Private Limited | Enterprise having significant influence

i’l Nuziveedu Seeds Limited

_5 Topnotch Projects Private Limited
"NSL Sugars Limited -;
NSL Cotton Corporation Private Limited ! .
; ; . — | Key management personnel having
| Yaaganti Seeds Private Limited | indirect control
| Prabhat Agri Biotech Limited !
NSL Krishnaveni Sugars Limited

NSL Sugars (Tungabhadra) Limited

NSL Fertilisers & Ventures Private Limited
NCC Matoshri Cotton Private Limited
NCC Jay Laxmi Fibers Private Limited .
' Radhakrishna Manufacturing and industries Private
Limited {formerly known as NCC Radhakrishna Cotton

Private Limited) *1% Key management personnel having
NCC Santosh Fibers Private Limited I, V 8
indirect control

Mahasree Manufacturers & Industries Private Limited
: (formerly known as NCC Shri Cotton Private Limited)

Venkateswara Manufacturers & Traders Private
Limited (formerly known as NCC Venkateswara |
Cotton Fibers Private Limited)*A% '

M. Asha Priya, Director Relative of key management persdnnel
M. Srinivasarao Relative of key management personnel
| PremSardarilal Malik, Director | Vice-Chairman |

*A% Ceased as a related party w.e. f. December 31, 2020
¥ANYG Ceased as a related party w.e.f. March 31, 2021
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(Ali amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)
¢. Transactions with related parties

Particulars

For the year
ended

March 31, 2022

For the year
ended

Purchase of goods and services

Topnotch Projects Private Limited 62.33 62.33
Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited - 231.03
Nuziveedu Seeds Limited 1.56 -
NSL Sugars Limited 4.60 4.53
NSL Krishnaveni Sugars Limited 1.60 5.29
M. Srinivasarao 4.96 7.25
PremSardarilal Malik 36.00 33.00
M Asha Priya 8.23 -
NSL Cotton Corperation Private Limited 1,664.72 -
Sale of goods and services
Nuziveedu Seeds Limited 8.85 44.46
Interest received
Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited - 117.04
Interest expenses
Mandava Holdings Private Limited 15.84 16.31
NSL Cotton Corporation Private Limited 8.83 -
Directors remuneration
M. Venkatram Chowdary 60.06 55.10
Ch. Appa Rao 18.98 .
Reimbursement of expenses {net)
Topnotch Projects Private Limited 61.10 58.14
M Asha Priya (0.88) {0.48)
M Srinivasarao 10.82 15.31
NSL Krishnaveni Sugars Limited .48 -
Directors sitting fees -
PremSardarilal Malik 1.20 1.20
Transfer of trade payables
NSL Cottan Corporation Private Limited - 203.35
Radhakrishna Manufacturing and Industries Private
Limited - 979.98
NCC Santosh Fibers Private Limited - 127.92
Mahasree Manufacturers & Industries Private Limited - 15.44
Venkateswara Manufacturers & Traders

- 82.46

Limited
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Transfer of trade receivables and advances -
NCC Matoshri Cotton Private Limited
NCC Jay Laxmi Fibers Private Limited

Advance to subsidiary written off -

Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited 702.07
Trade receivables written off -
Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited 43,10
Compulsory convertible debentures allotted -
Nuziveedu Seeds Limited 6,000.00
d. Year-end bhalances .
As at As at

Particulars

- March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Optionally convertible debentures held by related
parties
Mandava Holdings Private Limited

Compulsory convertible debentures held by related
parties

Mandava Holdings Private Limited

M. Prabhakara Rao

Yaaganti Seeds Private Limited

Prabhat Agri Biotech Limited

Nuziveedu Seeds Limited

Inter-corporate deposits due to related parties
Mandava Holdings Private Limited
NSL Fertilisers& Ventures Private Limited

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
NSL Fertilisers& Ventures Private Limited

Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Mandava Holdings Private Limited

Trade receivables -

Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited
NSL Fashion Trends Limited

Nuziveedu Seeds Limited

Advance to subsidiary -
Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited

250.00

25,050.00
520.00
500.00

1,000.00
6,000.00

130.43
2,817.20

69.99

80.08

250.00

25,050.00
520.00
500.00

1,000.00

130.43
2,817.20

69.99

64.25

523.43
2476
3.83

1.062.00



NSL TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022
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o NSL Krishnaveni Sugars Limited 10.63 i 10.20
Trade payahles — short term
Mandava Holdings Private Limited 477.57 477.57
Topnotch Projects Private Limited 173.83 211,78
N5L Sugars {Tungabhadra) Limited 591 591
NSL Sugars Limited 14.77 19.67
M. Asha Priya 35.40 27.39
M. Srinivasarao - 1.32
PremSardarilal Malik - 5.55
NSL Cotton Corporation Private Limited 8.48 -
Investment in subsidiariesAn®gg
Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiles Private Limited 845.48 845.48
SreeVenkatraya Cotton Mills Private Limited 118.86 118.86
Investment in joint venturernxy,
NSL Fashion Trends Limited, Hong Kong 13.36 13.36
Other advances recoverable in cash or kind
NSL Krishnaveni Sugars Limited 0.17 -
Employee dues payable -
M. Venkatram Chowdary 3.52 4.42
Ch. Appa Rao 1.82 -

AM*9% Provision for diminution in value of investments / Provision for doubtful trade receivables

made

Note: As per Accounting Standard 18 — Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary are not
covered under the definition of “Related party”. Hence transaction with them is not disclosed

as “related party transaction”.

42. Disclosure requirement under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2016 (as

_amended) (“MSMED Act”)

[ Particulars As at As at
: March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
‘ Principal amount due to suppliers and remaining unpaid as
| at year end 22.45 3.45
f_!nterest due to suppliers and remaining unpaid as at year
' end 3.25 0.55 |
j Principal amounts paid to suppliers beyond the appointed
| day during the year - 74.16 13.84
f Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, i
to suppliers beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
2.29 0.55 |
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. already made |
|Further interest remaining due and payable for earl|er|

vears o 096 |
43. Disclosure of ageing of trade receivables —
A. Trade receivables ageing as at March 31, 2022 ' ) e
[ Qutstanding for foﬂdwing periods from the transaction |
date '
Particulars 1 | [ More | [Ctalason
Less than | 6 months ©  1-2 : 31-03-2022 |
: | 6 months | to lyears | years Z-3years | than3
| P years ]
f—Undisputed trade receivables - :
{ Considered good 9,130.16 2947 | 8017 34.90 - 9,274.70 |
Considered doubtful f - - . -1 463.77 463.77 ;
|
| Disputed trade receivables - _—t
Considered good - - - - . L
Considered doubtfui - - - - 391.81 391.81 |
Sub-total 9,130.16 29.47 80.17 34.90 855.58 10,130.28 |
| Add: Unbilied dues 4345 ;
Less: Provision for doubtful trade
receivables - - 20.02 17.45 555.58 893.05
| Grand total 9,280.68 |
Summary - S S N R S S
Totai of considered good 5,130.16 28.47 80.17 34.90 9,274.70
Total of considered doubtful - - - - 855.58 855.58
| Add; Unbilled dues 43.45 |
Less: Provision for doubtful trade : _ ! |
! receivables - -1 2002 17.45 |  855.58 893.05 |
[ Grand tatal ; ! | 9,280.68 |
B. Trade receivables ageing as at March 31, 2021
f Outstanding for following periods from the transaction !
; date
i Particulars | Less than 6 months ! 2.3 [ More ;:f:;isooz;
i 6 1-2 years than 3
I months to 1 years years years
| Undisputed trade receivables - .
[ Considered good 9,810.44 69,27 44.51 |  16.32 - 3,940.54
Considered doubtful i - . 15.03 16.33 436.02 467.38
| ’ J
Disputed trade receivables - !
| Considered good - | - - - -
Considered doubtiu - - - - 39187 | 391.87
i Sub-total 9,810.44 69,27 59.54 3265 827.89 10,799.79
| Add: Unbilted dues ' 111.27
Less: Provision for doubtful trade
receivables - -1 1503 ] 1633 | 82789 859.25 |
Grand total 10,051.81
|
Sumimary -
Total of cgﬂi’ rgp 9,810.44 | 16.32 - 9,940.54
| Total nfﬁéwé“m - 1633 |  827.89 | 859.25 |

Jr* (
GUNT
':- £S5

Y ~ed AGGO
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| Add: Unbilled dues ] 11127 |
: Less: Provision for doubtful trade ;
| receivables - - 1503 | 1633 ] 827.89 859.25 :
! Grand total i 10,051.81
44. Disclosure of ageing of trade payables —
A, Short-term trade payables ageing as at March 31, 2022 _
! ! Outstanding for following periods from the
_ Jdue date of payment Total as on
Particulars Less than _ i 23 More | 31.03-2022
| 1year 1-2 years vears than 3
i years
_Undisputed due to - ) ; N
Due to MSME B ' 23.82 1.88 - - | 25.70
Due to Other than MSME 9,489.44 276.19 13673 | 167146 11,573.82
Disputed due to -
Due {0 MSME - - - -
Due to Other than MSME ] - - - - -
Sub-total | 9,513.26 | 278.07 | 136.73 | 1,671.46 | 11,599.52
. Add: Unbllied dues 2,318.31
Grand total 13,917.83
| Summary of trade payables ;
Tota! due to MSME | 23.82 1.88 - - 25.70
Total due 1o other than MSME 9,489.44 276.19 13673 | 1,671.46 11,573 82
Add; Unbilled dues 2,31831
- Grand total 13,917.83 .
B. Short-term trade payables ageing as at March 31, 2021
' Outstanding for following periods from the
due ment
Particulars e °f| P ' "More Total as on
Less than 23 31-03-21
: 1year 1-2 years years than 3
years
Undisputed due to - __
Due to MSME 3.45 0.55 - - 4.00
Due to Other than MSME 10,430.61 22427 55.55 ¢ 2,203.33 12,913.76
Disputed due to - :
Due to MSME - - - - -
Due tg Other than MSME - - - - .
Sub-total 10,434.61 j 224.27 55,55 | 2,203.33 12,917.7¢
Add: Unbilled dues 891.59
' Grand total 13,809.35
Surnmary of trade payables -
" Total due to MSME 3.47 0.53 - - 4,00 |
i Total due to other than MSME 10,430.61 224.27 55.55 2,203.33 12,913.74
Add: Unbilled dues 891,59
Grand total 13,809.35
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Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

C. Long-term trade payables ageing as at March 31,2022

‘! Outstanding fer following periods from the T
J du e of ment
‘ Particulars Rameopay T More | Yotal as on
; | Less than 2-3 i 31-03-2022
! , year | 1-2 years vears than 3 |
’_ | ! years | N
| Undisputed due o - i i} N
| Due to MSME - . -} -
| Due to Other than MSME i - 42897 | 52855 |  461.93 1,419.45 |
Disputed due to -
| Due to MSME - - i :
| Due tg Other than MSME - | - - - - |
Sub-total - 428.97 528.55 461.93 1,415.45
| Add: Unbilled dues -
Grand total 1,415.45
Summary of trade payables -
Total due to MSME - - - - -
[ Tetat due to other than MSME - 428.97 | 52855 461.93 1,419.45
| Add: Unbilled dues : '-=
| Grand total | | | 1,819.45 |
D. Long-term trade payables ageing as at March 31, 2021 o
; Outstanding for following periods from tha
due date of payment
Particulars i Hesen [ More | Totalason
i Less than 2-3 31-03-2021
: 1-2 years than 3 i
| : 1 year years years i
) Undisputed due to - ! - .
| Due to MSME - - - -
| Due to Other than MSME ! 42866 | 52855 -1 46193 | 1,415.14 |
i
|
Disputed due to - l |
Due to MSME i - - - - -
Due to Other than MSME | - - - - -
[ Sub-total 428.66 528.55 - 461.93 1,419.14
Add: Unbilled dues -
Grand total 1,419.14
[ Summary of trade payables
| Total due to MSME - - - - -
J| Total due to other than MSME 42866 | 528.55 - 46194 1,419.14
[ Add: Unbilled dues | -
[ Grand total | 1,419.14

45. Disclosure in accordance with Paragraph 6(VA) of General instructions for preparation of Balance
Sheet of Division | of Schedule Il of the Act, the Company availed short-term borrowings from
banks and the same was utilised for the purpose for which it is obtained.




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(_AII amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares datz or otherwise stated)

L. Tittle deeds of all immovable properties disclosed in Property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the Company except the properties disclosed beiow as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

j Balance s.he'et refe:rence i Groiss Title !:leeds REULE::;?:;LHP Prf)perty !?eld Reason for not being held in the
and Description of item of | carrying | held in the . since which
property value name of title deed date name of the Company
: ! holder -
! Property, plant  and '
equipment (Note 10} '
| Lands | 2,512.45 | NSL Textiles
| Factory buildings 4,183.21 | {Edlapadu) 01.04.2010
Non-factery buildings 2,008.72 Limited Cn amaigamation the mutation
Lands 334.00 | Prabhat AAGA process is yet to be completed
Factary bwlda.nlgs ‘ 157.57 |ndu5tr|§| ; 01.02.2011
Non-factory buitdings Corporation ]
4432 | Limited | | |

A& Erstwhile componies that are merged with the Company under Section 391 to 394 of the
Companies Act, 1956 in pursuant to Schemes of Amalgamations as approved by the Hon'ble High Court
of Andhra Pradesh

b Certain immovable propertiss carrying at fair value under a scheme of amalgamations approved by the High
Court during the financial year 2010-11, The Company has not revalued any immovable properties during
either the current or the previous financial year.

fi. ~ The Company has not given any loans and advances in the nature of loans grantad to promoters,
directors, key management personnel or any other related parties except loan given to subsidiary
without specifying any terms or period of repayment details as given below ~

] Type of borrower i As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amoun.t % of Total Amoun‘t % of Total

| outstanding outstanding | |
| Related party — i i

Sree Anantha Lakshmi Textiies Private Limited !

{5ubsidiary) ' - - 1,062.00 100.00%

_ Total - . 1,062.00 |  100.00%

iv.  Ageing of Capital work-in-prograss:
Ageing of capital work»:‘n-progre_ss as at March 31, 2022

: . _Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of
Particulars Less than 1 More than Votals as at
1-2 years | 2-3 years March 31,2022
year 3 years

Projects in progress

Plant and equipment 262,63 156,50 237 - 421.50
! Buildings — Workers quarters 158,23 - - - 158.23

Lab equipment 2.67 - - - 2.67 |

Total 423,53 156.50 2.37 - 582.40 :




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{AlIl amounts are in T in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

Ageing of capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2021

Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of
Particula Less than 1 " [More than |  1oWls asat
n
rieutars €8s tha 1-2 years ‘ 2-3 years March 31, 2021
P year 3 years — ]
i Profects in progress J . _1
Plant and equipment 15650 | 237 - i 158.87 |
L Total 15650 | 237 | - | - _ 158.87

Note: There is no capital expenditure is pending for completion and whose completion is averdue when

compared to its original plan either as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

v.  The Company has not made any expenditure towards intangible assets under deveiopment, hence

specific disclosure is not given as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

vi.  The Company does not hold any benami praperties. No proceeding initiated

under The Benami

Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made thereunder against the Company,

Hence, specific disclosure is not given as on March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021.

The Company has borrowings from bank on the basis of security of current assets and the periodical

vii.
revised statement of quarterly returns and statements of current assets fiied with banks in necessary
quarters and which are in agreement with the books of account for the year ended on March 31, 2022
and March 31, 2021.

viii.  The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any banks, financial institutions or other

lenders. Hence, specific disclosure is not given for the
2021,

year ended on March 31, 2022 and March 31,

ix.  The Company has not entered any transaction with struck of companies either in the current year or in

the previous year. Hence specific disclosure is not given for the year ended as an
March 31, 2021.

March 31, 2022 and

X, During the current year and previous year, there are no delays in filing of charge and satisfaction of

charges. Hence specific disclosure is not given for the year ended on March 31,

2021,

2022 and March 31,

xi.  The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

xii. _ Disclosure of Various financial ratios - ;
Ratio for the Ratio for | %
. . the year X
Ratio Numerator Denominator year ended Variance
| 31-03.22 ended
! 31-03-21
[ Current ratio Current assets i Current liabilities 1.38 1.13 22.12%
Debt-equity ratio | Total debt | Shareholder's equity 6.31 7.46 (15.42%) |
Debt service Earnings available for Debt service
_Coverage ratio debt service 1.59 Q.50 1 218.00%
i Returnon equity | Net profit after taxes | Shareholder's equity
ratio / : 0.15 (0.20) {175.00%)
fnventary ;I Revenue from operations Average Inventory | |
| turnover Ratio | : 8.54 5.93 44.01% |
i Trade receivabl ; ue from operations | Average trade
turnover ratigs” Q}L‘?‘\C‘q A | receivable 12.86 6.98 84.24% |




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

| Trade payables Net credii purchases ! Average trage g ]
| turnover ratio | payables 5.40 2.56 | 11094% |
J Net capital Revenue from operations | Working Capital ;
! turnover ratio : 8.31 13.69 | (31.92%)
‘ Met profit ratio Net Profit after tax Revenue from -! .‘
i i _operations 2.20 {4.53) (148.51%15
! Return on capital Earnings before Interest Capitat emplayed (18,6184
. employed and taxes 4.13 002) | 8%
‘ Return on {ncome generated from Average weighted

{_Investment | investments i_Investments i -1 {199.94%) | {100.00%] |

Reason for variance in financial ratios -

a. Higher debt service coverage ratio on account of restructuring of debt, reduction in finance cost and
improvement in profitability.

b. Improvement in return on capital employed ratio is due to better profitability on account of robust
market demand.

¢ Inventory turnover ratio is increased due to higher sales.

d. Trade receivable turnover ratio increased due to increase in turnover and faster realization of
recelvables,

e. Trade payable turnover ratio increased due to increase in purchases in fine with preduction
increase.

f. Capital turnover ratio increased due to revenue increased on account of robust market demand and
availabiity of working capital.

B. Net profit ratic increased due to robust market demand thereby realization of better margins on the
increased production.

h. Return on capital employed increased due to robust market demand thereby realization of better
margins on the increased production.

i. Comparison for return on investment is not applicable for the year. During the current year and
previous year no income received from investments.
In general the profitability of the Company increased due to robust demand and the previous
financial vear profitabifity was fow due to COVID pandemic impact on the operations of the
Company.

xiii. ~ The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement, which has an accounting impact on
current or previous financial year.

xiv.  Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entityfies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s} or entityfies), including foreign entities

(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the Company

shail:

a) directly or indirectly 'end or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiarias) or

b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

47. The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered isclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (as amen#! Act”) {such as, search or survey orany other relevant provisions of the (T Act,

Hence speci t given far the year ended oA : ‘i‘,”-‘:?\OZZ and March 31, 2021.
. 2N




NSL TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are In X in lakhs except for shares data or otherwise stated)

48,

49.

50.

51.

52,

53.

Corporate Sacial Responsibility —

The average net profit of the Company during the three immediately preceding previous years for the year
ended on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is less than 2500.00 lakhs. Hence, the amotnts required to
be spent for Corporate Social Responsibility as per provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Rules
there under is not applicabie to the Company for the current financial year and previous financial year. Due
to non-applicability of the provisions of Section 135, specified disclosure in accordance with Paragraph 5(x)
of General instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit and Loss under Division | of Schedule 1] of the
Act is not given for the year.

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or
previous financial year.

Balances in personnel accounts of various parties are subject to confirmation by and reconciliation with the
said parties. In the opinion of the management, Current assets, loans and advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business equal to the value at which they are stated.

The Company has adopted measures to curb the spread of infection of COVID-19 in order to protect the
health of its employees and ensure business continuity with minimal disrupticn including remote working,
maintaining social distancing, sanitization of work spaces etc. The Companies operations, revenue and
consequently profit during the year were impacted due to COVID-19. The Company has considered the
possible effects that may result from outbreak of COVID-19 in the preparation of this financial statements
including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets and liquidity
assessment based on future cash flow projections and also actualized excess liabilities / provisions. In
building the assumptions relating to the possible uncertainties in the giobal ecenomic conditions as at the
date of approval of these financial statements, the Company has used internal and external sources of
information and expects that the carrying amount of the assets will be recovered. The impact of the global
heatth pandemic may he different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements.

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared in accordance with amended
Division 1 of Scheduie lil to the Act. Balances of certain assets and liabilities as at the previous year ended

March 31, 2021 have been regrouped or reclassified, where necessary, to comply with the amendead
Division | of Schedute 1. Such reclassifications did not have a material impact on the financial staterments.

Rupee has been rounded off to nearest lakhs along with two decimals thereof.

As per our report of even date
For Aaki& Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
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